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AMENDMENT


Date:				November 28, 2023

Amendment Number:	 	2

RFP Number: 		EVT0009267

Closing Date:  	January 4, 2024, 2:00 PM

Procurement Officer:  	Amanda Acuna
Telephone:  	785-296-5419
E-Mail Address:  	Amanda.Acuna@ks.gov 
Web Address:  	http://admin.ks.gov/offices/procurement-and-contracts/

Agency:  			Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE), 
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services (KDADS)

Item:  		KanCare Medicaid & CHIP Capitated Managed Care


Conditions:	See response to questions and changes to RFP language below.


A signed copy of this Addendum must be submitted with your bid.  If your bid response has been returned, submit this Addendum by the closing date indicated above.

I (We) have read and understand this addendum and agree it is a part of my (our) bid response.

NAME OF COMPANY OR FIRM:	
SIGNED BY:	
TITLE:	 DATE:	
	

It shall be the vendor's responsibility to monitor this website on a regular basis for any changes/addenda. 
http://admin.ks.gov/offices/procurement-and-contract

	











KanCare Medicaid and CHIP Capitated Managed Care
RFP # EVT0009267
Response to Potential Bidders’ Questions


The State of Kansas response to potential bidders’ questions received on or before the question submission date contained in the RFP are compiled in the below Microsoft Excel spreadsheet, KanCare RFP Q&A Final. Please note that due to size limitations of Excel cells, lengthy reference text or potential bidders’ questions may not appear in full when printed in hard copy; however, all content is present in the electronic version.








In reference to question #70, the updated crosswalk has been uploaded to the bidder’s library as part of the “KS RFP Bidder’s Data Dictionary 2023.10.27_Deliverable.xlsx” file. 



In reference to question #186, the updated rate development narrative “KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.11.21_Updated.pdf” has been uploaded to the bidder's library.

































[bookmark: _Hlk151973631]KanCare Medicaid and CHIP Capitated Managed Care
RFP # EVT0009267
Changes to RFP Language Based on Q&A

1. Section 3.3.7.A, page 16

From: 

A. The bidder may request that proposal content that contains proprietary information, legally recognized as such and protected by law, be withheld from open record disclosures. To request that such proposal content be withheld, the bidder must:
Submit redacted/public versions of the bidder’s technical and cost proposal to facilitate open records requests in accordance with the requirements in Section 4.1.A.4. The bidder may only redact information from its redacted/public versions that is legally recognized proprietary information; blanket redaction of the entire proposal or redaction of pricing information will not be considered proprietary.
1. Separately submit versions of the bidder’s technical and cost proposals that highlight the content that has been redacted in the redacted/public versions of its proposals in accordance with the requirements in Section 4.1.A.5. 

To:

The bidder may request that proposal content that contains proprietary information, legally recognized as such and protected by law, be withheld from open record disclosures. To request that such proposal content be withheld, the bidder must:
1. Submit a redacted/public version of the bidder’s technical proposal to facilitate open records requests in accordance with the requirements in Section 4.1.A.4. The bidder may only redact information from its redacted/public versions that is legally recognized proprietary information; blanket redaction of the entire proposal will not be considered proprietary.
3. Separately submit a version of the bidder’s technical proposal that highlights the content that has been redacted in the redacted/public version of its technical proposal in accordance with the requirements in Section 4.1.A.5. 

2. Section 4.1.A.4 on page 18

From: 

1. One (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the redacted/public version of the bidder’s technical and cost proposal to facilitate open records requests. Redacted/public versions must be clearly marked as “PUBLIC VERSION” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy. The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.

To: 

1. One (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the redacted/public version of the bidder’s technical proposal to facilitate open records requests. The redacted/public version of the technical proposal must be clearly marked as “PUBLIC VERSION” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy. The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.
3. Section 7.4.2.B, page 75

From:

B. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall make reasonable efforts (three [3] attempts via phone and text and then follow up by mail within ten [10] Business Days from date of Enrollment for new Members) to contact Member in person, by phone, or by mail to complete a Health Screen and Health Risk Assessment (HRA). If unable to reach the Member, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall attempt screening again, at a minimum, every ninety (90) Calendar Days, or following HCBS Waiver requirements, and more frequently for hard-to-reach and high needs populations. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall use methods beyond the typical phone and mail to reach the Member, including hard-to-reach Members, but not limited to, contacting through a Provider or other community partner, contacting foster care CMPs for Members in foster care, etc. Hard-to-reach means those without a phone, identified as homeless, etc.

To: 

1. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall make reasonable efforts (at least three [3] attempts via phone and/or text if a valid phone number is on file and follow up by mail within ten [10] Business Days from date of Enrollment for new Members) to contact the Member to complete or arrange completion of a Health Screen and Health Risk Assessment (HRA) (if applicable). If unable to reach the Member, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall attempt screening again, at a minimum, every ninety (90) Calendar Days, or following HCBS Waiver requirements, and more frequently for hard-to-reach and high needs populations. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall use methods beyond the typical phone and mail to reach the Member, including hard-to-reach Members, but not limited to, contacting through a Provider or other community partner, contacting foster care CMPs for Members in foster care, etc. Hard-to-reach means those without a phone, identified as homeless, etc.

4. Section 7.13.2.L.5.a.iv.2, page 200

From:

2. The difference between the Pricing Denominator PMPM and the Minimum Pricing PMPM will be applied to total membership for each month of the contract period used to calculate the Pricing MLR, resulting in calculation of a total annual remittance amount due for the twelve (12) month contract period.

To: 

2. The difference between the Reported Denominator PMPM and the Minimum Pricing PMPM will be applied to total membership for each month of the contract period used to calculate the Pricing MLR, resulting in calculation of a total annual remittance amount due for the twelve (12) month contract period.

5. Appendix A, Definition of Community Care Coordination Provider, page 274 

From: 

Community Care Coordination Provider – A conflict-free entity that is under contract with the CONTRACTOR(S) to perform specific care coordination activities described in Appendix L (Care Coordination Matrix). These conflict-free entities may not be the same entities that provide Home- and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waiver services, per 42 CFR 441.301(c)(1)(vi). See RFP Section 7.3.13, Conflicts of Interest, for more information.

To: 

Community Care Coordination Provider – A conflict-free entity that is under contract with the CONTRACTOR(S) to perform specific care coordination activities described in Appendix L (Care Coordination Matrix). These conflict-free entities may not provide Community Care Coordination and Home- and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waiver services for the same Member, per 42 CFR 441.301(c)(1)(vi). See RFP Section 7.4.14, Conflicts of Interest, for more information.
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KanCare RFP Q&A Final.xlsx
Sheet1

		Question Number		Source (e.g., RFP, Bidder’s Library, Databook)		Section Number		Page Number		Referenced Text		Bidder Question		Response

		1		Bidder's Library						De-Identified Claims Data CY21.txt		Would the state re-post this file and consider extending the question submission deadline or adding in a second round of questions to allow more time to review De-Identified Claims Data CY21.txt once available?		The State re-posted the file "De-Identified Claims Data" in the Bidder's Library and, per RFP amendment 1, extended the deadline for submitting written questions requesting clarification from October 23, 2023, to October 27, 2023.

		2		RFP		4.2		19, 23-24, 		A.	The bidder’s technical proposal must consist of and be labeled with the following sections:
1.	Title Page 
2.	Table of Contents (Tab 1) 
3.	Transmittal Letter (Tab 2) 
4.	Executive Summary (Tab 3) 
5.	Required Forms (Tab 4) 
6.	Evidence of Certificate of Authority (COA) from the Kansas Insurance Department (KID) or health insurance license in another State (Tab 5)
7.	Evidence of Financial Viability/Solvency (Tab 6) 
8.	Responses to Technical Questions (Tab 7) 
a.	Qualifications and Experience (Tab 7a) 		The Organization of Technical Proposal (pg. 19) States that section 8. a. should be labeled "Qualifications and Experience" (Tab 7a). However, this topic area is listed as "Experience and Qualifications" in other areas of the RFP (pgs. 23-24). Which label should bidders use for this topic area? 		The State requests that Tab 7a be labeled "Experience and Qualifications" (or an abbreviated version of Experience and Qualifications) but will accept the label "Qualifications and Experience" (or an abbreviated version of "Qualifications and Experience"). 

		3		RFP		4.3, H2		23		For each technical question listed at the end of this section, the bidder must start on a new page and include both the number of the question and the text of the question, and then provide the response. All pages for a topic area/tab must be numbered sequentially and include the topic area name and total number of pages for the topic area. The response to each technical question must be complete, concise, and reflect an understanding of applicable requirements in this RFP.		Can the State please confirm that 10-point font can be used for headers/footers and the restatement of the RFP questions (as requested in Section 4.3)?		Bidders may use 10-point font in headers/footers but must use 12-point font for the restatement of the RFP question.

		4		RFP		4.1, B.2.		18		2.	Be printed in black on white 8.5” x 11” paper		Can the State please confirm that the "printed in black" requirement is only for response narrative text and that bidders may use color for covers, tabs , divider pages, headers/footers, narrative graphics, tables, and exhibits? Black and white graphics may be hard for reviewers to read.		The requirement for the proposal to be printed in black refers to the narrative. Bidders may use color in covers, tabs, divider pages, headers/footers, graphics, tables, and exhibits.

		5		RFP		4.1, B		18-19		B.	Except as needed to accommodate forms provided by the State, paper versions of each proposal must comply with the following: 
1.	Be organized as provided in Section 4.2, Organization of Technical Proposal, and Section 4.4, Organization of Cost Proposal;
2.	Be printed in black on white 8.5” x 11” paper; 
3.	Have one (1)-inch margins; 
4.	Be double-sided; 
5.	Be printed in font size 12 point, Times New Roman font (smaller readable font is permissible for charts, diagrams, graphics, and similar visuals); 
6.	Have single line spacing within a paragraph and one (1) blank line between paragraphs; 
7.	Include a header and/or footer on every page that includes name of bidder, RFP Number, and the page number; 
8.	Comply with the page limits and labeling as specified in Section 4.3, Technical Proposal Submission Requirements; and
9.	Comply with the labeling as specified in Section 4.5, Cost Proposal Submission Requirements		Can the State please confirm that the electronic versions of this proposal (technical and cost proposals) do not follow the same requirements as the printed versions, and therefore can include color graphics, additional font sizes, and additional spacing for ease of viewing?		As required in RFP Section 4.1.C, the bidder must ensure that all formats of its proposal are identical. The bidder's electronic version of its proposal must mirror the paper version. See also responses to Questions 3, 4, 105, and 188 related to formatting of proposals.

		6		RFP		4.1, B. 		18-19		8.	Comply with the page limits and labeling as specified in Section 4.3, Technical Proposal Submission Requirements		Can the State please confirm that they do not permit links or QR codes to outside content to be reviewed in the technical proposal (print or electronic), as this would be a violation of page limits Stated in Section 4.3?		Bidders are not permitted to include links or QR codes to outside content in their technical proposal (print or electronic). 

		7		RFP 		7.4.14 and Appendix L		103, 446		Conflicts of Interest		Can the State confirm MCOs can delegate the completion of the Health Risk Screen and tasks related to gathering of information for the PCSP to a provider that also provides HCBS services?		The Health Risk Assessment determines the appropriate needs assessment that should be conducted for the member and as such should only be conducted by the MCO. Other tasks related to information gathering for the PCSP would first need to be defined before the State could provide clarification. See also responses to Questions 8 and 204.

		8				7.4.14 and Appendix L				Community Care Coordination- Conflict of Interest		Can the State confirm that providers that offer HCBS services be allowed to provide Community Care Coordination as long as the MCO retains the assessment and PCSP functions and does not provide services to the same individual 		A provider that offers HCBS services will be allowed to provide Community Care Coordination for a member if the provider meets the definition of Community Care Coordination Provider and does not provide HCBS Waiver services to the same Member.  

The State amends the definition of “Community Care Coordination Provider” in RFP Appendix A to read as follows: Community Care Coordination Provider – A conflict-free entity that is under contract with the CONTRACTOR(S) to perform specific care coordination activities described in Appendix L (Care Coordination Matrix). These conflict-free entities may not provide Community Care Coordination and Home- and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waiver services for the same member, per 42 CFR 441.301(c)(1)(vi). See RFP Section 7.4.14, Conflicts of Interest, for more information.

		9		RFP 		4.3, H.5		23		Any exhibits must be incorporated into the applicable response but may be included at the end of the response.		Can the State please confirm that Exhibits for each topic area should be placed at the end of each Topic Area narrative response and not at the end of the entire response submission?		As stated in RFP Section 4.3.H.4, any exhibits must be incorporated into the applicable response but may be included at the end of the response. The bidder may include an exhibit as part of the narrative or at the end of the narrative for a particular response. All exhibits must be included as part of the response to a particular question, not at the end of the topic area nor at the end of the technical proposal.

		10		RFP 		4.1, A.		18		If the bidder redacts proposal content pursuant to Section 3.3.7, Disclosure of Proprietary Information, the bidder must submit one (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the proposal highlighting the content that has been redacted. 		Are bidders required to submit ONE USB labeled "PUBLIC VERSION" with BOTH the Redacted Technical Proposal AND the Redacted Cost Proposal on the same single USB?		The State hereby amends the RFP to remove language that permits the redaction of a bidder's cost proposal, including language in RFP Section 3.3.7 and Section 4.1.A. Bidders are not permitted to redact their cost proposals. Bidders are required to submit one USB labeled "PUBLIC VERSION" that contains the bidders' redacted technical proposal. 

		11		RFP 		4.1, A.		18		4.	One (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the redacted/public version of the bidder’s technical and cost   proposal to facilitate open records requests. Redacted/public versions must be clearly marked as “PUBLIC VERSION” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy. The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.
5.	If the bidder redacts proposal content pursuant to Section 3.3.7, Disclosure of Proprietary Information, the bidder must submit one (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the proposal highlighting the content that has been redacted. This document must be clearly marked as “REDACTED CONTENT” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy.  The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.		Can the State please confirm they are requesting the following Confidential Versions?
Redacted/Public Version: 1 paper and 1 electronic version (with content blacked out to release to the public)
State Version: 1 paper and 1 electronic version (where content is visible but highlighted for the State)		The State confirms that if, in accordance with RFP Section 3.3.7, a bidder requests that proposal content that contains proprietary information be withheld from open record disclosures, it must submit: (a) Redacted/Public Version: 1 paper and 1 electronic version (with content blacked out to release to the public) in accordance with RFP Section 4.1.A.4; and (b) State Version: 1 paper and 1 electronic version (where content is visible but highlighted for the State) in accordance with RFP Section 4.1.A.5. See also response to Question 10 prohibiting the redaction of the bidder's cost proposal.

The State notes that any redaction of items that are considered proprietary will be reviewed by the Kansas Department of Administration, Office of Chief Counsel for final determination on what is proprietary or not proprietary and information will be released accordingly.

		12		RFP 		4.1, A.		18		4.	One (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the redacted/public version of the bidder’s technical and cost   proposal to facilitate open records requests. Redacted/public versions must be clearly marked as “PUBLIC VERSION” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy. The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.
5.	If the bidder redacts proposal content pursuant to Section 3.3.7, Disclosure of Proprietary Information, the bidder must submit one (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the proposal highlighting the content that has been redacted. This document must be clearly marked as “REDACTED CONTENT” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy.  The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.		Can the State please confirm that the State is  requesting ONE USB for the Public Version (4.) and a separate USB for the State Version (5.) which would be a total of 2 USBs for the Redacted Versions? 		The State confirms that if, in accordance with RFP Section 3.3.7, a bidder requests that proposal content that contains proprietary information be withheld from open record disclosures, it must submit two USBs, one for the public version (RFP Section 4.1.A.4) and one for the State version (RFP Section 4.1.A.5). See also responses to Questions 10 and 11 for clarification on redacted files.

		13		RFP 		4.1, A.		18		4.	One (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the redacted/public version of the bidder’s technical and cost   proposal to facilitate open records requests. Redacted/public versions must be clearly marked as “PUBLIC VERSION” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy. The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.
5.	If the bidder redacts proposal content pursuant to Section 3.3.7, Disclosure of Proprietary Information, the bidder must submit one (1) electronic/software version and one (1) paper copy of the proposal highlighting the content that has been redacted. This document must be clearly marked as “REDACTED CONTENT” on the first page of the electronic file and paper copy.  The electronic file shall be provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®.		Can the State please Confirm if the Redacted Cost and Technical electronic proposals should be on Separate USBs for a total of 4 redacted USBs or if the Redacted Technical and Redacted Cost proposals should be on a single USB for a total of 2 redacted USBs?		Please see response to Question 10 prohibiting the redaction of the bidder's cost proposal.

		14		RFP 		4.1, B.		18		B.  Except as needed to accommodate forms provided by the State, paper versions of each proposal must comply with the following:
4. Be double-sided; 		Can the State please confirm that "pages left blank" for setting up double-sided printed copies will NOT be counted towards page limits?		The State confirms that full pages left blank for setting up double-sided printed copies will not be counted towards page limits.

		15		RFP/Bidder's Library		3.1		10		Deadline for submitting written questions requesting clarifications.		Will the State consider an additional round of questions considering the time frame between releasing the Bidder's Library and the 10/23/23 deadline for submitting questions? 		Please see response to Question 1.

		16		RFP 		1.3		4		Eligible Populations		Our interpretation of the eligible populations listed in section 1.3 is that the rate cells in the new contract will be very similar to the existing contract. Does the State anticipate that any new populations will be added, or that any existing populations will be removed?		Bidders should develop their cost proposal based on the current KanCare populations. As noted in RFP Section 1.3.E.3, the State is considering adding a new community supports HCBS waiver for individuals with IDD, and those individuals would be enrolled in an MCO (see also response to Question 17). In addition, if the State expands Medicaid to the new adult group, the State anticipates that this population would be required to enroll in an MCO.

Bidders should not include any cost estimate for the potential new IDD population nor the potential expansion adult group in their cost proposal.

		17		RFP 		1.3.E.3		5		Kansas is considering adding a new community supports HCBS Waiver that would be focused on individuals with IDD who require less intensive supports than the current IDD Waiver offers.		Will there be separate rate cells for the potential new IDD waiver population that represents individuals with less intensive needs?		If the State adds a new community supports HCBS waiver for individuals with IDD (as referenced in RFP Section 1.3.E.3), the determination for adding a new rate cell for the potential new IDD waiver population will be based on actuarial standards and the operational feasibility of adding a new rate cell to the capitation payment system.

If a new rate cell is not added due to potential operational hurdles, the State's actuary will work with the State to 1) understand which rate cell(s) these members will be assigned to, and 2) consider actuarial adjustments to those rate cells to align capitation payment by MCO to account for the new population. 

As noted in Question 16, the bidders should not include any cost estimate for this potential new IDD population in their cost proposal.

		18		RFP 		4.5.C.3		36				Will the State's actuary be certifying a rate range? Or only the final selected rate within the actuarially sound rate range?		The State's actuary will certify to a single rate by rate cell within the actuarially sound rate range for each rate cell.

		19		RFP 		5.3.F		39-41				Can the State and/or State Actuary confirm our understanding of the interaction between the cost proposal and CY2025 rate development?

RFP Cost proposal
-The State actuary will develop an actuarially sound rate range using the same databook to be shared with bidders.
-The State actuary's rate range may or may not incorporate information from bids.
-The State will select an "offer point" within the State actuary's rate range; the position of the offer point within the range will not be shared.
-The offer point may be specific to each bidder, or there may be one offer point for all bidders.

CY2025 Rate Development
-The State actuary will start with the offer point from the RFP and make changes based on selected base data period, benefit changes and emerging experience to ensure CY2025 rates are reflective of projected CY2025 expenses.		The summary of the process is consistent with the RFP. Please note, the detailed process outlined in the RFP takes precedence over written questions.

		20		RFP 		5.3.F		41				Given the potential that bidders may receive different "offer points" from the State, does this mean that CY2025 rates may vary by selected MCO and that this variance would be separate from member mix and risk adjustment.		Per RFP Section 5.3.D, the Offer Point may be specific to each bidder, which means the CY2025 rates may vary by selected MCO. As specified in RFP Section 5.3.D, the State's actuary will verify that the Offer Point is within the initial or final actuarially sound rate range, but the State will not disclose the Offer Point's position by selected MCO within the initial or final actuarially sound rate range. 

		21		RFP 		6		42				Can the State please confirm how cost proposals will be considered in the overall scoring?		Cost proposals will not be scored, but they will be evaluated in concert with the bidder's technical proposal in accordance with RFP Section 5.3, Phase 3: Review of Cost Proposals. Cost proposals may be subject to negotiation and/or best and final offers at the State's sole discretion. This is a negotiated procurement; final award recommendations and selection for contract awards will be based upon the best interests of the State of Kansas (RFP Section 6, Selection). 

		22		RFP 		7.13.2.B		197				In the previous contract, CDPS + Rx risk adjustment was used for applicable populations, and a budget neutral cost-relativity based adjustment was applied to the IDD population. Are the same risk mitigation measures expected to be implemented in the new contract?		Yes, the State expects to continue using the CDPS+ Rx risk model and IDD cost-based relativity adjustment (as needed), and applying the resulting relative risk scores across MCOs by rate cell and region.

Please note, the MCO-specific risk scores will only be applied on a prospective basis to the CY2025 capitation rates once the open enrollment period and 90-day change period have been completed. The effective date will be the first month after that process has been completed.

		23		RFP 		7.13.2.L.4		198				Will the denominator in the Pricing MLR be the same as the denominator in the Reported MLR?		The Pricing MLR and Reported MLR will be calculated using the same methodology as outlined in 42 CFR 438.8. 

As noted in RFP Section 7.13.2.L, the Pricing Numerator and Pricing Denominator for the Pricing MLR will include the projected amount for state-directed payments (RFP Section 7.13.2.L.4.a.i), and the amount of member patient liability for nursing facility (NF) and share of cost for HCBS will be removed based on the projected amount that was included prospectively in the capitation rates (RFP Section 7.13.2.L.4.a.ii).

In that case, there may be differences in the Pricing Denominator to the extent that there are differences between the projected and actual amounts for the state-directed payments, patient liability for NF, and share of cost for HCBS.

As noted in other responses, including the response to Question 176, the State may consider adjusting the Pricing MLR to reflect actual SDP amounts rather than projected.

		24		RFP 		7.13.2.L.5.iv		200				Our interpretation of the current language around the MLR remittance calculation is as follows:

--If an MCO's reported MLR is 0%-3% below their pricing MLR, there will be no remittance.

--If an MCO's reported MLR is at least 3% lower than the pricing MLR, there will be a remittance. The remittance will be calculated such that the MCO's final MLR including the remittance will be equal to the pricing MLR.

Is our understanding of the MLR remittance calculation correct, or is the intention to set the remittance calculation such that the final MLR including the remittance is equal to the minimum of the reported MLR and 3% below the pricing MLR?		There is a correction to RFP Section 7.13.2.L.5.a.iv.2. The language should be revised to state: 

"The difference between the Reported Denominator PMPM and the Minimum Pricing PMPM will be applied to total membership for each month of the contract period used to calculate the Pricing MLR, resulting in calculation of a total annual remittance amount due for the twelve (12) month contract period."

The intention is that if the MCO is below the Minimum MLR (3% or more below the Pricing MLR), the remittance will be calculated such that the final MLR including the remittance is equal to the Minimum MLR. 

		25		RFP 		7.13.2.M		201				How will the community reinvestment requirements be handled in years where MCOs run at a loss? 		The community reinvestment requirement only applies if the MCO has an after-tax profit, and so would not be required if the MCO had an after-tax loss for a contract year.

		26		RFP 		7.13.2.M		201				Does the community reinvestment requirement factor into MLR calculation, or are they enacted downstream of MLR?		The State's actuary will not be including any of the community reinvestment amount in the Pricing MLR, as that amount will not be a part of the prospective capitation rate. The MCOs should only include the community reinvestment amount in the Reported MLR if it meets the requirements for activities that improve health care quality as defined in 42 CFR 438.8(e)(3). 

		27		RFP 		7.13.2.O		201				The total amount of revenue withheld for P4P starting in year 2 may amount up to 4%. This represents one of the highest percentages of withheld revenue we have seen across our various States. How will the State Actuary account for this significantly higher than typical amount of withheld premium?		The State's actuary will review and project the amount of P4P anticipated to be unearned for the program based on past performance of similar metrics, and with input from KDHE around anticipated performance for new metrics. The State’s actuary will use that amount to help inform the minimum payment rate that could be selected within the actuarially sound rate range to comply with CMS requirements per 42 CFR 438.6(b)(3). 

The State's actuary would like to note that consideration of the unearned portion of the withhold within the rate range selection does not imply that that portion is not reasonably achievable. This approach allows for a more conservative consideration of actual performance when selecting the payment rate within the rate range, while continuing to comply with CMS requirements noted above.

The State's actuary's understanding and interpretation of current P4P metrics is that they are all reasonably achievable. This is an important distinction as it also has implications for consideration within the profit/risk contingency assumption. For purposes of selecting profit/risk contingency assumption, the State's actuary considers all metrics to be reasonably achievable based on clinical review and feedback from KDHE and the P4P team and does not include any guaranteed funding within the profit/risk contingency assumption for any portion of the at risk P4P program.

		28		RFP 		7.13.2.O		201				As cost of capital has increased materially since the previous contract, please advise how the State actuary will consider these costs in conjunction with the total performance withhold of up to 4% when developing underwriting gain in the capitation rates?		As noted in the Bidder's Rate Development Template, the profit (also referred to as underwriting gain) will be set to 1.0% for CY2025. The State will not be providing information on rate setting assumptions for future contract periods at this time.

		29		RFP 		7.13.2.O.1		201				When available, will the portion of the withhold that is assumed to be reasonably achievable in the capitation rates be shared?		The State has historically not shared the assumption around the projected unearned withhold used to determine the minimum payment rate within the rate range.

Please see response to Question 27 for additional detail on distinction between "unearned" and "reasonably achievable" relative to the P4P metrics.

		30		RFP 		7.13.2.O.1		201				When will the State share metrics with MCOs? Will the 3% P4P withhold metrics be strictly HEDIS measures?		The metrics for the P4P quality improvement withhold described in RFP Section A.13.2 will be shared with MCOs at contract award. The 3% P4P withhold metrics will not all be HEDIS measures. For example, currently some are MDS measures.

		31		Bidder's Library								Since mid-2022, Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinics have been obtaining certification by the State of Kansas. Our understanding is that historical and expected future certifications are as follows:

May 2022—(6)
July 2022—(3) additional, (9) total
July 2023—(11) additional, (20) total
2024—(6) remaining, (26) total

Upon CCBHC accreditation, these facilities are reimbursed via a Prospective Payment System. The new CCBHC reimbursement (a daily rate) is much higher than the reimbursement received for billing allowable services as a CMHC.

It appears the same adjustment to the "Mental Health - CMHC" category of service in the Bidder's Library rate development model has been included to CY2021 base data made for CY2023 rates. Actual claims experience observed throughout CY2023 is outpacing CY2023 rating assumptions and State policy estimates.

How was the program change adjustment for CCBHCs in the bidder's library developed? What was assumed about the impact to utilization and unit cost, respectively, as a result of CCBHC accreditations? How was potentially suppressed utilization of behavioral health services in the CY2021 base period accounted for? How have actual costs of CMHCs and CCBHCs varied from expected since CCBHC accreditations began in mid-2022?		The program change adjustment for CCBHCs within the bidder's library was calculated by pricing the historic CY2021 CMHC encounter data utilization for clinics transitioning to CCBHCs in CY2023 to their increased payment rate. This was offset by historic CMHC payments for codes that would be covered under the CCHBC PPS rate to ensure no double counting. The additional CMHCs that transitioned in CY2024 were not accounted for since the bidder's library information was provided on a CY2023 basis given that was the most recent year with finalized capitation rates at the time of the RFP release. Bidders are not required to account for those additional CY2024 CCBHCs in their cost proposal. The State's actuary will not be accounting for those within the initial actuarially sound rate range but will be accounting for those in the final actuarially sound rate range for CY2025.

The State will not be providing information on assumed impacts to utilization and unit cost. Each bidder must develop its own assumptions about the impact to utilization and unit cost as a result of CCBHC certification. Each bidder must also develop its own assumptions around potential changes in utilization between CY2021 base data and CY2025. The State will not be disclosing any additional information on emerging experience in the program as part of the RFP process. 

		32		RFP 		7.4.1.E		75				Can the State please confirm if Community Care Coordination with be a covered benefit? Will fee schedules be provided? 		Community Care Coordination is not a covered benefit. It is an administrative service. Fee schedules will not be provided.

		33		RFP 		7.4.1.E		75				We recommend that the State/Optumas instruct bidders to include incremental costs for the change to the Community Service Coordinator requirements (Attachment L) in the narrative but not in the actual bid (i.e., Rate Development Template) in order to have consistent bids to evaluate.  It is very likely that MCOs will have different interpretations of these requirements and associated costs. Therefore, we believe it is best to vet the program requirements among all parties and include costs at a later date in order to gain more comparable bids.  Will this approach, consistent to the last RFP, be authorized?		The prospective cost assumptions being collected from the MCOs are intended to be based on their own interpretation of the level of resources required to meet all the requirements of the RFP based on their business model. The bidders must include all costs, including costs for Community Care Coordination, in their Rate Development Template. See also response to Question 34.

		34		RFP 		7.4.1.E		75				What piece of Contractor bids does the State expect to see the new Community Care Coordination requirements included in? Should this be included in care coordination on the NML Detail tab? Or should it be priced into the medical portion of the bid (as trend, an additional program change, or somewhere else)?		The State expects bidders to include Community Care Coordination expenses as part of the Care Coordination assumption within the cost proposal.

		35		RFP 		7.13.2.L.1		198				Can the State confirm all in lieu of service will be included as incurred claims for purposes of the contractor's medical loss ratio (MLR)?		All State-approved in lieu of services (ILOS) will be included as incurred claims for purposes of the MCO's medical loss ratio (MLR).

		36		RFP 		7.13.2.L.1		198				Will all EPSDT services utilization and actual cost be considered in rate setting and included as incurred claims for purposes of the contractor’s medical loss ratio (MLR)?		All EPSDT service utilization and reimbursement in the historic base data used for projecting the contract period capitation rates will be considered in rate setting. The capitation rate setting will also account for any potential changes to the EPSDT program between the historic base data and contract period.

Actual EPSDT incurred claims can be included within the MCO's reported medical loss ratio (MLR).

		37		RFP 		7.13.2.C		197				Currently the amount being deducted from monthly capitation is not always equal to the PL/CO as shown in KMAP and used to reduce claims payment – how will this be reconciled if this disconnect continues?		KMMS has a process for deducting a member’s patient liability/client obligation (PL/CO), sent from the Kansas Eligibility Enforcement System (KEES), from the monthly capitation payment sent to the MCO. There is currently an issue with this process; however, correction is expected prior to implementation of this contract. The State notes that current research shows the net capitation payment to the MCOs is correct, but PL adjustments are being assigned a separate transaction ID. Once the issues are resolved, a clean-up process will be done to ensure correct payments have been made. 

		38		Scope of Service		7.13.2 M		199		The CONTRACTOR(S) must contribute 3% of its annual after tax profit to community reinvestment. The State may require the CONTRACTOR(S) to increase the percentage of community reinvestment contributions in future years of the CONTRACT		Will the 3% community reinvestment expenditures be admissible in the calculation of the medical loss ratio requirement if they meet the definition of activities that improve healthcare quality under 42 CFR 438.8 (e) (3). 		As noted in RFP Section 7.13.2.L, the State will be using the MLR definition as outlined in in 42 CFR 438.8 for the MCOs' Reported MLR. Therefore, expenses that meet the definition of activities that improve health care quality are allowable in the Reported MLR under 42 CFR 438.8(e)(3). Please note that those expenses should be associated with dates of service within the contract period for that MLR.


		39		Scope of Service		7.2.1 Enrollment		55		Member Enrollment/assignment: Enrollment for this CONTRACT will begin on or about November 1, 2024 and continue on an ongoing basis		Section 7.2.1 references enrollment will begin for this contract on Nov 1, 2024. The contract starting period is stated as January 1, 2025. Is the Nov 1st date an open enrollment period for all members to be allowed the ability to choose a MCO with an effective date of coverage beginning January 1, 2025?		Yes, the November 1, 2024 date referenced in RFP Section 7.3.1.A.1 is the anticipated start of the open enrollment period for members to choose an MCO for coverage beginning January 1, 2025.

		40		Scope of Service		7.13.2 [O] - Pay for Performance		200		The State will implement a HCBS P4P withhold that the CONTRACTOR(S) can earn back based on its performance on filling personal care service (PCS) and specialized medical care (SMC) included on Members’ PCSPs. The withhold amount (percentage at risk) will be determined by the State in its sole discretion. The State anticipates that this withhold will be up to 1% of total Capitation Payments		Under Contract section 7.13.O.2 - Pay for Performance it states a HCBS P4P anticipated to be up to 1% of total capitation payments. Please confirm if the 1% withhold will be on total contract capitation or HCBS premium capitation payments?		As stated in RFP Section 7.13.O.2, the HCBS P4P withhold will be up to 1% of total capitation payments; it will not be limited to HCBS capitation payments.

		41		Scope of Service		7.3.4 Value-Added Benefits		76		Value added benefits are not factored into the rate setting process and must be provided at no additional cost to the State. However, the State considers the costs of value added benefits that meet the definition of 42 CFR 438.3(e) to be included as incurred Claims for purposes of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ medical loss ratio (MLR). 		Section 7.3.4 of the Model Contract states, "...the State considers the costs of value added benefits that meet the definition of 42 CFR 438.3(e) to be included as incurred Claims for purposes of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ medical loss ratio (MLR)." Did the State mean to reference 42 CFR 438.8(e).3 (related to activities that improve health care quality) in the contract instead of 42 CFR 438.3(e)?		The State intended to reference 42 CFR 438.3(e) in RFP Section 7.3.4.F CMS has provided sub-regulatory guidance that any value-added benefit would be considered incurred claims per 438.8(e)(2). Value-added benefits are further defined in 42 CFR 438.3(e)(1)(i) to specify that they are services voluntarily offered by the MCO and the costs are not considered in rate development. 

		42		Scope of Service		7.1.1 Administrative Responsibilities  A.2		43		2. Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).
a. Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’ HIDE D-SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.
b. The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide its HIDE D-SNP with real-time access to information that permits the dual eligible special needs plan (D-SNP) to verify eligibility of Members who are enrolled or potential D-SNP enrollees. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall validate any membership requests from other HIDE D-SNPs to ensure appropriate enrollment into a D-SNP.
c. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall pay Medicare coinsurance and/or deductibles for Covered Services to dual eligible Members and ensure the accurate processing of crossover Claims.
d. The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide Kansas Medicaid information (e.g., information on the Medicaid State Plan, information on Home- and Community-Based Services [HCBS] Waivers, and KDHE and Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services [KDADS] policies) to its HIDE D-SNP and other HIDE D-SNPs.		Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) is requiring DSNPs provide Medicare benefits to individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a Highly Integrated Dual Eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP). We are requesting confirmation of whether the HIDE DSNP will operate as an Applicable Integrated Plan? CMS defines an AIP as “Exclusively aligned enrollment occurs when state policy limits the D-SNP's membership such that every enrollee in the D-SNP receives their Medicaid benefits from the D- SNP, or from an affiliated Medicaid managed care plan offered by the same parent company.”		The State does not intend to require exclusively aligned enrollment; thus, the HIDE D-SNP referenced in RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2 will not operate as an applicable integrated plan (AIP). 

		43		Scope of Service		7.1.1 Administrative Responsibilities A.2		43		2. Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).
a. Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’ HIDE D-SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.
b. The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide its HIDE D-SNP with real-time access to information that permits the dual eligible special needs plan (D-SNP) to verify eligibility of Members who are enrolled or potential D-SNP enrollees. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall validate any membership requests from other HIDE D-SNPs to ensure appropriate enrollment into a D-SNP.
c. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall pay Medicare coinsurance and/or deductibles for Covered Services to dual eligible Members and ensure the accurate processing of crossover Claims.
d. The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide Kansas Medicaid information (e.g., information on the Medicaid State Plan, information on Home- and Community-Based Services [HCBS] Waivers, and KDHE and Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services [KDADS] policies) to its HIDE D-SNP and other HIDE D-SNPs.		Pursuant to the CY 2023 CMS Medicare Advantage and Part D Final Rule, all HIDE D-SNPs will be required to have exclusively aligned enrollment beginning in CY 2025.  In addition to the exclusively aligned HIDE D-SNP, will Kansas allow managed care organizations to offer other D-SNP models for CY 2025,  such as D-SNP plans for partial dual eligible enrollees (QMB Only, SLMB Only, QI, and QDWI) who are not eligible for Medicaid benefits?

In the event a dual eligible beneficiary chooses not to enroll in a HIDE D-SNP, would the beneficiary be permitted to enroll in a non-integrated Medicare Advantage plan, Medicaid FFS, or Medicare FFS?		Pursuant to 42 CFR 422.2, starting in CY2025, fully integrated dual eligible special needs plans (FIDE D-SNPs) must have exclusively aligned enrollment. HIDE D-SNPs (referenced in RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2) may, but are not required to, have exclusively aligned enrollment. As noted in response to Question 42, the State does not intend to require exclusively aligned enrollment for the HIDE D-SNPs required in RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2.

Dual eligible beneficiaries will continue to be able to choose not to enroll in their KanCare MCO's HIDE D-SNP and may enroll in another KanCare MCO's HIDE D-SNP, a Medicare Advantage Plan, PACE, or standard Medicare. KDHE will only enter into State Medicaid agency contracts (SMACs) with contractors selected to be or operating as KanCare MCOs, and KanCare MCOs are permitted to offer other D-SNP models. 

		44		Scope of Service		7.1.1 Administrative Responsibilities  A.2		43		2. Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).
a. Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’ HIDE D-SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.
b. The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide its HIDE D-SNP with real-time access to information that permits the dual eligible special needs plan (D-SNP) to verify eligibility of Members who are enrolled or potential D-SNP enrollees. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall validate any membership requests from other HIDE D-SNPs to ensure appropriate enrollment into a D-SNP.
c. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall pay Medicare coinsurance and/or deductibles for Covered Services to dual eligible Members and ensure the accurate processing of crossover Claims.
d. The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide Kansas Medicaid information (e.g., information on the Medicaid State Plan, information on Home- and Community-Based Services [HCBS] Waivers, and KDHE and Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services [KDADS] policies) to its HIDE D-SNP and other HIDE D-SNPs.		Can KDHE confirm whether the following MSP categories have coinsurance for Medicare parts A and B: QMB Plus, SLMB Plus, QMB only, and FBDE?

If SLMB Plus has coinsurance (cost-share) please confirm whether the state covers a SLMB Plus the same as a QMB+ or only Part B premium.		Yes, all of the specified MSP categories have co-insurance. The State only covers part B premium for SLMB Plus. Note that the plus indicates Medicaid coverage for SLMB.

QMB+ is premium coverage, and co-insurance coverage and deductibles for Medicare. It is also Medicaid coverage.                                                                                                              

		45		RFP		Transmittal Letter 4.3 J		21		whether there is a reasonable probability that the bidder is or will be associated with any parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization, either formally or informally, in supplying any service or furnishing any supplies or equipment to the bidder, which would relate to the performance of this contract.		As a component of the transmittal letter, bidders are required to identify "whether there is a reasonable probability that the bidder is or will be associated with any parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization, either formally or informally, in supplying any service or furnishing any supplies or equipment to the bidder, which would relate to the performance of this contract." A majority of likely respondents to this RFP are part of large organizations conducting Medicaid business throughout the country, and as such, may receive certain administrative services and support from their parent, affiliate, and/or subsidiary organizations (including support for key operational functions) to achieve cost and operational efficiencies and facilitate innovation. Please confirm that the parent, affiliate, and/or subsidiary organizations of the bidder, as identified within the transmittal letter, can supply services that support the bidder in the performance of key operational functions.		The parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization of the bidder may supply service that support the bidder in the performance of key operational functions provided the bidder follows the instructions provided in RFP Section 4.3.C.1.j: “If the statement is in the affirmative, the bidder is required to submit with the proposal, written certification and authorization from the parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization granting pertinent books, documents, papers, and records involving such transactions related to the contract. Further, if at any time after a proposal is submitted, such an association arises, the bidder will obtain a similar certification and authorization and failure to do so will constitute grounds for termination for cause of the contract at the option of the State.”

		46		RFP		Administrative Responsibilities 7.1.1		43		2. Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas
Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to
individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly
integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).

a. Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’
HIDE D-SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.		What is the process for obtaining prior approval from KDHE in writing for an exception from the State for the statewide HIDE D-SNP requirement outlined in 7.1.1 A?		Exceptions to the requirement in RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2 to have a HIDE D-SNP in place upon implementation of the contract January 1, 2025 will be addressed as part of the contract negotiation process. KDHE only intends to make exceptions to this requirement if the MCO is unable to have a HIDE D-SNP in place by January 1, 2025, but will have a HIDE D-SNP in place by January 1, 2026. 

The RFP does not require the HIDE D-SNP to be statewide.

		47		RFP		Administrative Responsibilities 7.1.1		43		2. Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas
Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to
individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly
integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).

a. Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’
HIDE D-SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.		What are the requirements for obtaining prior approval from KDHE in writing for an exception from the State for the statewide HIDE D-SNP requirement outlined in 7.1.1 A?		Please see response to Question 46.

		48		RFP		Administrative Responsibilities 7.1.1		43		2. Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas
Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to
individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly
integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).

a. Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’
HIDE D-SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.		What is the timing for obtaining prior approval from KDHE in writing for an exception from the State for the statewide HIDE D-SNP requirement outlined in 7.1.1 A?		Please see response to Question 46.

		49		RFP		7.9.1, 7.9.4		154; 159		KanCare Quality Management Strategy (QMS)		Will the KanCare Quality Management Strategy (QMS) document be updated from its current version dated December 2021 to include Performance Measures and goals that will be applicable to the upcoming Contract associated with this RFP?		Yes, the QMS will be updated to include the goals included in the RFP.  It is likely that many of the performance measures from the RFP will be included in the updated QMS; however, the final decision has not yet been made. 

		50		RFP		7.1.2.G		53 of 453		G.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall periodically, but no less than annually, on or before the CONTRACTOR(S)’ CONTRACT anniversary, of each CONTRACT year, perform comprehensive tests of its BC/DR plan through simulated disasters, and lower-level failures in order to demonstrate to the State that it can restore system functions per the standards outlined in the CONTRACT.		Can the State confirm that the BC/DR plan and simulation reports will be expected by January 1, 2026 for the contract beginning January 1, 2025?		The State confirms that the BC/DR plan and simulation reports will be expected by January 1, 2026, for the contract beginning January 1, 2025.

		51		RFP		7.15.1.C		213 of 453		C.	Currently, there are four (4) State-certified health information organizations (HIOs) providing technology services in Kansas:
1.	The Kansas Health Information Network (KHIN) is a nonprofit organization operated by Konza, Inc. that serves the majority of Kansas Providers.
2.	The Lewis and Clark Health Information Exchange (LACIE) is a nonprofit organization in partnership with Tiger Institute serving hospitals and Providers in northeast Kansas and northwest Missouri.
3.	Velatura is a nonprofit organization operating in Missouri, as well as other states, and providing information on Members that receive care on the Kansas/Missouri border.
4.	CyncHealth is a nonprofit organization operating in Nebraska and Iowa and providing information on Members that receive care on the Kansas/Nebraska border.		Is it the intent of KDHE for all MCOs to connect to the 4 State certified HIOs mentioned in 7.15.1.C?		RFP Sections 7.15.1.D, 7.15.1.E, and 7.15.1.F should be referenced for the requirements for HIE/HIT. Section 7.15.1.C provides information on the certified HIEs in Kansas that may be leveraged in fulfilling those requirements. MCOs are not required to engage with all HIEs listed.

		52		RFP: Appendix C: 2.0 Medical Services		2.7.12.2 		307		MTM services should include Comprehensive Medication Reviews, Targeted Medication Reviews, and Gaps in Care Reviews. Targeted Medication Reviews and Gaps in Care services must be approved by the State in writing, if there is not a State policy regarding MTM services. If there is a State MTM policy, State policy is to supersede the CONTRACTOR(S)’ MTM program. MTM services do not include prospective drug utilization review (ProDUR) Pharmacist dispensing functions, such as a review of drug interactions, therapeutic duplication, and appropriate drug dosing, which is to be addressed at the time of filling a Prescription. (See ProDUR section of this Appendix).		In Appendix C: 2.0 Medical Services, the requirement 2.7.12.2 states, “If there is a State MTM policy, State policy is to supersede the CONTRACTOR(S)’ MTM program.”  Also, requirement 2.7.12.4 also states, “The CONTRACTOR(S) agrees that billing for MTM services will be done by the Provider through the medical benefit using the appropriate MTM billing HCPCS codes provided in State policy, when such a time there is a State policy regarding MTM services and billing of those services.”  Can the State confirm there is no current State MTM policy in place? 		Correct, there is not a Kansas Medicaid MTM policy yet.

		53		KanCare CY23 Rate Narrative
		Supplemental Data		3		WORK members are also provided a financial manager to help them manage their funds via Financial Management Services (FMS). The fees for these services are captured in the non-medical loading assumption for the WORK population. The amounts for these services were provided in the MCO financial information for the CY21 time period.		Will the historical fees for the Financial Management Services captured in the non-medical loading assumption be provided in the bidder's library?
		As noted in the actuarial pre-bid conference, the State's actuary will not be providing any prospective assumptions for rate development, including assumptions used for non-medical loading. Each bidder is responsible for pricing the non-medical component of its cost proposal.

		54		Scope of Service		7.13.2 Payments to Contractors; 7.13.2.L.5: Medical Loss Ratio, Remittance Calculation		196-200		"iv. If the Difference is equal to or greater than 3%, the CONTRACTOR(s) will owe a remittance to the State as follows:  1.	The numerator PMPM from the Reported MLR will be divided by the Pricing MLR, referred to as the Minimum Pricing PMPM.
2.	The difference between the Pricing Denominator PMPM and the Minimum Pricing PMPM will be applied to total membership for each month of the contract period used to calculate the Pricing MLR, resulting in calculation of a total annual remittance amount due for the twelve (12) month contract period."
		Please confirm that 7.13.2.L.5.iv.2 should be revised as follows:  The difference between the Pricing Denominator PMPM minus 3% and the minimum Pricing PMPM.
		Please see response to Question 24.

		55		KanCare CY23 Rate Narrative
		Directed Payments; Appendix I.A: Program changes		Page 4-5, 12-13		"The State has three (3) State Directed Payments (SDPs) that are paid as separate payment terms outside of 
the capitation rate. Since they are separate from the capitation rate, these amounts should not be included
within the Bidder’s cost proposal….. $409M in aggregate across CY23 for HCAIP payments."

		The HCAIP payments are identified in the CY23 Rate Narrative as amounts that should not be included in the cost proposal.  The program changes include the removal of the IP and OP HCAIP CY23 expenses, however there the Midyear program changes reflect an increase of 3.1M for "Physician Rate Increase of 3% for HCAIP Coding per Legislative Allocation; effective 7/1/2023".  Please confirm that this HCAIP program change should be included in the cost proposal and not part of the State Directed Payments.  
		The State confirms that the 3% increase for physician procedure codes associated with HCAIP are to be included within the bidder's cost proposal. 

As additional clarification, the HCAIP program as a whole applies to inpatient, outpatient, and physician services, however; only inpatient and outpatient portions are paid as part of the State Directed Payment (SDP) via a separate payment term. The physician portion is already included within the State fee schedule and is not paid separately as part of the HCAIP State Directed Payment (SDP). The 3% increase was specific to the physician codes covered under HCAIP that are included as part of the regular fee schedule payment to providers.

		56		Scope of Service		 7.1.1 Administrative Responsibilities		43		A.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall:
1.	Retain at all times during the period of this CONTRACT, a valid Certificate of Authority issued by the Kansas Department of Insurance.
2.	Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).		In an effort to support CMS commitments to grant states and dual eligible enrollees increased transparency into D-SNP plan performance and to offer a better integrated experience, will Kansas implement provisions under 42 CFR §422.107(e) to allow plans to offer a D-SNP only contract for CY 2025?		As provided in response to Question 42, the State does not intend to require the HIDE D-SNPs required in RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2 to operate with exclusively aligned enrollment; therefore, the HIDE D-SNPs will not be able to offer D-SNP only contracts per 42 CFR 422.107(e). 

		57		RFP		4.1		19		5.	Be printed in font size 12 point, Times New Roman font (smaller readable font is permissible for charts, diagrams, graphics, and similar visuals); 		Will the State allow the use of Bidder's branding font (such as Calibri) for graphics?		No, the State will not allow the use of a different font for graphics. As specified in RFP Section 4.1.B.5, bidders may use smaller font in charts, diagrams, graphics, and similar visuals, but the font must be Times New Roman.

		58		RFP		H. Responses to Technical Questions (Tab 7)		23		4.	The response to each technical question must be complete and independent from information or responses provided elsewhere in the proposal. The State, in its evaluation of the bidder’s proposal, will not follow references to other sections of the proposal or review information not included as part of a response. Any exhibits must be incorporated into the applicable response but may be included at the end of the response. Unless otherwise indicated, all pages of a response, including any exhibits, will be counted toward the page limits for each topic area (specified in the table below). Page limits do not apply to technical question number one (1) nor question number eighteen (18). The State, in its evaluation of the bidder’s proposal, will not review information on pages that exceed the maximum number of pages specified for each topic area.		Will the State acknowledge that certain requested materials/exhibits will come from outside sources and will not meet font/formatting requirements (ex. State reports/documents,)?		The State does not expect bidders to include materials from outside sources as part of the response to technical questions. The bidder's response to technical questions must comply with the requirements in RFP Section 4.1.B.

		59		RFP		3.2.4		13		B.	The bidder’s proposal (the original, all required copies, and the USB flash drives) must be sealed in a box or boxes. The box(es) must be clearly numbered sequentially (e.g., Box 1 of 2, Box 2 of 2), and each box must be labeled with the bidder’s name and address, the RFP Number, and the proposal delivery address below.		Please confirm that the Electronic/USB copies and the Electronic/USB redacted copies can be packaged in the same box.		Yes, the electronic/software versions of the technical and cost proposals may be packaged in the same box. However, as specified in RFP Section 4.1.A.3, the electronic/software versions of the technical and cost proposal must be respectively labeled and submitted on separate media (USBs).

		60		RFP		4.1		18		2.	One (1) original and four (4) paper copies of the cost proposal presented in a separate three-ring binder (or similar binding) that allows for easy removal of documents. 		Will the State allow for oversized pages (11x17") for requested attachments (ex. quality reports, financials, org charts, etc.) to improve legibility?		In accordance with RFP Section 4.1.B.2, the paper version of the proposal, including the cost proposal, must be printed on 8.5” x 11” paper. Bidders are not permitted to use different size paper.

		61		RFP, Event Details Document		Attachment Forms		258-264		Attachment 2, Attachment 4, Attachment 5, Attachment 6, Event Details Document		Will the State confirm that simple electronic signatures will be accepted?		The State confirms that electronic signatures are acceptable for signing the RFP forms. 

		62		RFP		4.3 (C. Transmittal Letter)		20		a.	The bidder is the prime CONTRACTOR and identify all Subcontractors.		Please confirm that, similar to the previous KanCare RFP responses, for purposes of the Subcontractor information bidders are required to provide with their proposals, that the term “Subcontractors” is limited to those entities performing key, delegated responsibilities such as dental, vision, transportation, Pharmacy, Behavioral Health, care management, claims processing, utilization review, and credentialing and that we are not required to provide such information relating to Subcontractors performing more administrative or ancillary functions such as production of member ID cards or member materials, printing, or mailing services.		For purposes of RFP Section 4.3.C (Transmittal Letter), bidders are required to provide information on subcontractors providing delegated responsibilities such as dental, vision, transportation, pharmacy, behavioral health, care coordination, claims processing, utilization review, and credentialing. Bidders are not required to identify subcontractors performing administrative or ancillary functions such as production of member ID cards, member materials, printing, or mailing services. See also responses to Questions 91 and 92.

		63		Scope of Service		7.3.4 Value-Added Benefits		68		Trained non-medical professionals to provide emotional, physical, and informational support, including but not limited to doulas and peer supports;		Our experience shows that doula support in other Medicaid states and populations has been extremely beneficial to improving outcomes for moms and babies. Will KDHE consider allowing the contract to be amended to cover doula support for high-risk pregnant Members as an ILOS?		KDHE is projecting to have State plan coverage for doulas in place by the time of contract implementation. In the event that there is any delay or barrier to be able to codify coverage under the State plan, the State would be willing to discuss and assess the potential to submit for CMS consideration of ILOS approval for doula coverage for high-risk pregnant members, providing the request to do so can delineate all components to satisfy ILOS parameters as now required. 

		64		Scope of Service		7.4.1(D)		73-75		D. The CONTRACTOR(S)’ Care Coordination model requires at a minimum that the
following groups be enrolled in Care Coordination		Would the state please provide the population totals by the groups defined in 7.4.1(D) of the SOW? If possible to identify populations totals by region, particularly for the populations in 7.4.1.(D) 1, 2, 3, 5, 8, and 14, that would be helpful for staffing considerations.		As specified in RFP Section 1.3.E (HCBS Waiver Populations), information on enrollment by HCBS waiver is available on the KDADS website. The State is unable to provide information on the population totals for the other populations specified in the bidder's question.

		65		Scope of Service		7.4.2.F.1 HRAs and Needs Assessments; and 7.4.11.B.2 Maternity Care Coordination		77		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct an in-person HRA for all Members whose Health Screen results indicate the need for an HRA. The CONTRACTOR(S)’ HRA shall include the HRA elements included in Appendix F (Health Risk Assessment). Except as otherwise specified, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct the HRA within thirty (30) Calendar Days of the completion of the Health Screen for Members who are enrolled in a HCBS Waiver or on a HCBS Waiver waiting list or with Behavioral Health needs, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct the HRA during the same visit as the Health Screen. The HRA will determine the type of Needs Assessment warranted by the Member’s health status and next steps in the process. The HRA shall be
performed in-person. If the HRA cannot be performed in-person, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall submit the rationale to the State and perform the HRA in an alternative manner with State written approval.		Since KDHE encourages a person-centered approach to care planning, will you please consider allowing a virtual face-to-face completion of the health risk assessment without completion of a written approval on a case-by-case basis as explained in the current statement of work? In our experience, many people prefer using virtual methods and may wish to avoid an in-home visit (initial and/or otherwise).		As required in RFP Section 7.4.2.F.1, HRAs must be conducted in-person; however, in the future the State may be open to allowing HRAs to be conducted virtually or using the assistance of member-entered data. The designation for in-person assessment for the HRA is based on a principled perspective that the best assessment is conducted when you experience the environment in which the member lives and functions.

		66		Scope of Service		7.4.2.F.1 HRAs and Needs Assessments		77		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct an in-person HRA for all Members whose Health Screen results indicate the need for an HRA. The CONTRACTOR(S)’ HRA shall include the HRA elements included in Appendix F (Health Risk Assessment). Except as otherwise specified, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct the HRA within thirty (30) Calendar Days of the completion of the Health Screen for Members who are enrolled in a HCBS Waiver or on a HCBS Waiver waiting list or with Behavioral Health needs, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct the HRA during the same visit as the Health Screen. The HRA will determine the type of Needs Assessment warranted by the Member’s health status and next steps in the process. The HRA shall be performed in-person. If the HRA cannot be performed in-person, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall submit the rationale to the State and perform the HRA in an alternative manner with State written approval.		Does the requirement for an in-person HRA apply only to members enrolled in waiver plans? Or is this in-person HRA a requirement for every single member enrolled with each MCO, regardless of waiver status, if the health screen results indicate an HRA is needed?		As specified in RFP Section 7.4.2.F.1, if the health screen indicates the need for an HRA, the HRA must be completed in-person, regardless of whether the member is enrolled in an HCBS waiver. See also response to Question 65.

		67		Scope of Service		7.12.1 P		186		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall report ownership and control information in accordance with 42 CFR § 438.608(c)(2)		Will the State please confirm contractors are to submit the ownership and control information required in 7.12.1 P at the time of the procurement by attaching the State of KS Disclosure of Ownership and Control Interest Statement form? If so, does the State have a preference on which section of the technical proposal this information should be included within?		Bidders are not required to submit the ownership and control information required in RFP Section 7.12.1.P as part of their proposals. The State will require selected bidders to provide this information prior to contract execution.

		68		Scope of Service		7.17.4		228		The CONTRACTOR(S)’ proposal must clearly explain which positions and functions will be located in the Kansas facility and which are proposed to be located outside the Kansas facility. If out-of-state (not located in Kansas) services are proposed, then the proposal shall include appropriate coordination activities necessary to manage and coordinate all out-of-state activity.		Will the State please confirm contractors are to submit information detailing which positions and functions will be located in the Kansas facility and which are proposed to be located outside the Kansas facility (as required by 7.17.4) at the time of proposal submission? If so, does the State have a preference on which section of the technical proposal this information should be included within?		Bidders are not required to submit information detailing compliance with RFP Section 7.17.4 (Facilities and Equipment) as part their technical proposal. 

		69		RFP		4.1 Technical and Cost Proposal Submissions		18		One (1) original and four (4) paper copies of the technical proposal presented in a three-ring binder (or similar binding) that allows for easy removal of documents. The outside of the binder shall be identified clearly as “Technical Proposal” with the RFP name and RFP number and proposal submission deadline (date and time).		The RFP seeks copies of financial statements, which can be very voluminous, in some cases more than 200 pages, as well as other documents. To save paper and for ease of reviewing the response, will the State permit the responder to submit any attachments, reports, or required supplemental information over ten (10) pages electronically only with a reference page in the printed response informing the reviewer where to find the document?		As specified in RFP Section 4.1.C, the bidder must ensure that all formats of its proposal are identical. The paper version of the bidder's proposal must include all pages included in the electronic/software version. The State clarifies that the formatting requirements in RFP Section 4.1.B.3 (have one-inch margins), 4.1.B.5 (be printed in font size 12 point, Times New Roman font), and 4.1.B.6 (have single line spacing within a paragraph and one blank line between paragraphs) do not apply to the bidder’s financial statements.

		70		Bidder's Library		KS RFP - Bidder's Data Dictionary 2023.09.18_Deliverable.xlsx		n/a		ADJ_Final_COHORT field		The ADJ_Final_COHORT field in the "De-Identified Claims Data CY21.txt" file is inconsistent with the information provided in the COA Crosswalk on the 'Rate Cell' tab of the "KS RFP - Bidder's Data Dictionary 2023.09.18_Deliverable.xlsx" file.   See below for the listed groupings. This inconsistency makes it unclear what rate group each of the claims corresponds to and how the rate cells are mapped to the ADJ_Final_COHORT groupings. For example, in the data dictionary COA Crosswalk the "PLE PW <30" and "PLE PW 30+" rate cells are grouped as "Pregnant Women",  but no such group is seen in the ADJ_Final_COHORT field in the de-identified claims data so it is unclear where those rate cells were grouped.
 
Additionally the rate development model "KS RFP - Bidder's Library with Rate Dev. Model  2023.10.16.xlsx" uses Major COA groupings that match to the data dictionary, but not to the ADJ_Final_COHORT in the de-identified claims data. The rate development model requests trend, managed care assumptions, additional program change assumptions and NML assumptions for each of the Major COA groupings. The inconsistency between the Major COA groupings and the ADJ_Final_COHORT field does not allow for accurate and consistent use of the de-identified claims data to develop these assumptions at the requested COA levels. For example, a bidder would be unable to use the de-identified claims data to develop a specific assumption for the "Pregnant Women" COA or the "LTC-NF" COA because those groups are currently unable to be differentiated in the de-identified claims data.

Please provide an updated "De-Identified Claims Data CY21.txt" file that includes a field that matches the Major COAs used in the rate development model and the data dictionary or provide additional information that would assist in determining how the claims data can be grouped into the Major COAs needed for developing appropriate rate development assumptions. 
 
ADJ_Final_COHORT (de-identified claims data):
• CHIP
• DD
• Deliveries
• Foster Care
• HCBS
• LTC Dual
• LTC Non-Dual
• Medically Needy Dual
• Medically Needy Non Dual
• Other
• TANF
 
Major COA groupings (data dictionary and rate development model):
• CHIP
• Deliveries
• Disabled Non-Dual
• Duals
• Foster Care
• I/DD
• LTC-HCBS
• LTC-NF
• MN & SPDN Non Dual
• Other
• Pregnant Women
• TANF		The State's actuary provided an updated crosswalk that aligns with the COA groupings in the de-identified claims data. The updated crosswalk was uploaded to the bidder's library as part of the “KS RFP - Bidder’s Data Dictionary 2023.10.27_Deliverable.xlsx” file.

The de-identified claims data is provided on an informational basis and is not required to be the source of development of the bidder's cost proposal. The bidder may use other sources, including their experience in other states or markets, to develop their cost proposal. Additionally, the de-identified claims data does include member level diagnostic information, which could be used to identify members with a pregnancy diagnosis code.

		71		TERMS AND CONDITIONS		Section 6, Part C: Selection
Section 8.57 Award		42; 256		Award of this CONTRACT is based upon the best Interests of the State of Kansas		The ITN states that the CONTRACT awards will be based on the "best interests" of the State of Kansas.  Will the considerations in determining the "Best Interest" of the State of Kansas be provided?		In accordance with RFP Section 6.B, Selection, this is a negotiated procurement pursuant to K.S.A. 75-37,102. As such, the State declines to provide considerations, beyond those already set forth in the RFP.

		72		Bidder's Library		KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.09.18, Cost Proposal, Actuarial Bidder's conference		n/a		Bidders Conference		During the actuarial bidder's conference on 10/16/2024, Optumas referenced risk adjustments for specialty populations that are separate from the CDPS+Rx Risk score development and that detail would be in the rate narrative provided.  Will this information be shared in the bidder's library?		As stated in RFP Section 4.5.C.1, bidders are required to develop their cost proposal assuming a normalized base risk adjustment factor of 1.0; therefore, no risk adjustment should be included in the bidder’s cost proposal for any population.

The State’s actuary currently applies a cost-based adjustment to the IDD rate cells. Information on this methodology was not included in the rate development narrative, as the State’s actuary will determine if that adjustment is still necessary after MCOs have been selected, and the open enrollment period and the 90-day change period has ended for the new contracts. If it is determined that a similar actuarial adjustment is required, the State’s actuary will provide additional information to the contracted MCOs. 



		73		Bidder's Library		KS CY23 - Program Change Exhibits 2023.09.18_Deliverable.xlsx; 
KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.09.18; Program changes		4		Full list of program changes found in Appendix I.A		There are a number of program changes provided that are fee schedule and/or reimbursement changes.  
(1) Do the program change estimates include an assumption for expected changes in utilization as a result of the program change?  
(2) Please confirm that these potential utilization changes should not be considered in the medical trend assumptions for the Cost Proposal. 		The program change estimates in the bidder's library only reflect the impact of the fee schedule/reimbursement change; they do not include any projected change in utilization due to the fee schedule/reimbursement change. The bidder must develop its own assumptions around any utilization changes relative to policy changes and any other factors that may impact utilization and unit cost.

		74		Bidder's Library		KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.09.18 - Managed Care Savings;  Acuity Adjustment		4,5		Bidders are to assume the same acuity level reflected within the CY21 base data for purposes of their cost proposal.		When developing the cost proposal, bidder's are to assume the CY21 acuity is maintained in the new contract year.  In general for the Medicaid population, we assume the continuous enrollment due to the public health emergency (PHE) is resulting in lower utilization and lower expenses given that there is a larger proportion of members with lower acuity compared to pre-PHE experience.  As a result, there may be less opportunity to achieve incremental managed care savings based on the  current CY21 experience versus when the new contract is implemented.  Please confirm that managed care savings assumptions should assume the current lower acuity in CY21 and provide information on how these assumptions will be compared across bidder's.		The rate development narrative includes instructions for the bidders to not include any prospective adjustment related to change in acuity due to the end of the PHE, and corresponding redetermination and disenrollment process. This instruction was provided due to the uncertainty around the level of disenrollment given that the State is still in the middle of that process, and resulting uncertainty around the potential impact of that process to projected PMPM expenses. For consistency across bidders, the prospective cost proposal assumptions should be developed specific to the enrollment levels provided in the CY2021 data. It will be up to each bidder to determine the specifics of developing its prospective rating assumptions, including managed care savings assumptions. 

The State will not be providing any additional guidance on developing bidder's cost proposal assumptions, including managed care savings. The State will also not be disclosing any additional detail on the cost proposal review process across bidders.

		75		Bidder's Library		KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.09.18 - Historical and Prospective Trend;  Acuity Adjustment		4,6		Bidders are to assume the same acuity level reflected within the CY21 base data for purposes of their cost proposal.		Please confirm that the Bidder's medical trend assumption in the Cost Proposal should reflect that there is no change in utilization and/or mix of services due to acuity changes relative to the end of the continuous enrollment policy under the Public Health Emergency.		Please see response to Question 74.

		76		RFP		Administrative Responsibilities 7.1.1A.2.a		43		Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’ HIDE D-SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT. 		Please confirm that the State expects all Bidder's to have a statewide HIDE D-SNP in place on January 1st, 2025, not January 1st, 2026.		Except as otherwise approved by the State in accordance with RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2.a, KanCare MCOs shall have a HIDE D-SNP in place on January 1, 2025. The HIDE D-SNP does not need to be statewide. See also responses to Questions 46, 112, and 187.

		77		RFP		2.3		8		Upon issuance of this RFP, other State staff, the State’s contractors, and representatives of the agencies identified in the RFP will not answer questions or otherwise discuss the contents of this RFP with any potential bidders or their representatives.		Section 2.3 prohibits discussing the contents of the RFP with certain State personnel, including “other State staff.” Please specify “other State staff” within the scope of this prohibition (e.g., is it limited to KDHE and KDADS representatives, or does it extend to other agencies [i.e., Corrections, Commerce and/or elected officials]).		RFP Section 2.3 prohibits potential bidders from discussing the RFP with any State staff other than the Procurement Officer designated in RFP Section 2.3.A. This prohibition applies to all State of Kansas staff; it is not limited to staff of particular State agencies such as KDHE or KDADS. 

		78		RFP		2.3		8		All contacts and inquiries concerning this RFP, written or verbal, shall be directed only to the Procurement Officer designated below. Upon issuance of this RFP, other State staff, the State’s contractors, and representatives of the agencies identified in the RFP will not answer questions or otherwise discuss the contents of this RFP with any potential bidders or their representatives. Attempts by potential bidders to discuss the contents of this RFP with such individuals may result in the disqualification of the bidders’ proposals. This restriction does not preclude discussions for the purpose of conducting business unrelated to this procurement.		Section 2.3 prohibits discussing the contents of the RFP with certain State personnel, but it does not specify when this prohibition ends.  Please specify when this prohibition ends (e.g., upon contract award).		Unless otherwise advised by the Procurement Officer, the prohibition in RFP Section 2.3 regarding discussing the RFP with any staff of the State of Kansas applies until all awarded contracts are executed or until any protests related to contract award have been decided, whichever is later.

		79		RFP		4.1.A.3		18		Four (4) electronic/software version(s) of the technical and cost proposals provided on USB flash drive, in Microsoft® Word or Excel or searchable PDF®. Technical and cost proposals shall be respectively labeled and submitted on separate media for a total of eight (8) USB flash drives.		Please confirm bidders are to submit a total of 10 USBs as outlined below: 
•	4 USBs of the Technical Proposal marked “Technical Proposal”
•	4 USBs of the Cost Proposal marked “Cost Proposal”
•	1 USB of the Redacted Technical and Cost Proposal marked “Public Version”
•	1 USB of the Technical and Cost Proposal with the redacted content highlighted marked “Redacted Content”

If not, please clarify.		The State confirms that if, in accordance with RFP Section 3.3.7, a bidder requests that proposal content that contains proprietary information be withheld from open record disclosures, it must submit a total of 10 USBs. See also responses to Questions 10, 11, and 12 for additional clarification on redacted files.

		80		RFP		4.1.B.2		18		2. Be printed in black on white 8.5” x 11” paper;		Please confirm bidders can submit proposals with black font narrative and use color font for headers, tables, and graphics.		Please see response to Question 4.

		81		RFP		4.1		19		5. Be printed in font size 12 point, Times New Roman font (smaller readable font is permissible for charts, diagrams, graphics, and similar visuals);		The RFP states that smaller, readable font is permissible for charts, diagrams, graphics, and similar visuals. Please confirm this applies to tables as well.		The requirement in RFP Section 4.1.B.5 regarding font size applies to tables. Tables must be in 12 point, Times New Roman.

		82		RFP		4.3.H		23		For each technical question listed at the end of this section, the bidder must start on a new page and include both the number of the question and the text of the question, and then provide the response. All pages for a topic area/tab must be numbered sequentially and include the topic area name and total number of pages for the topic area.		Please confirm that the proposal shall be paginated by tabs and not as a whole. Additionally, please confirm that the text of the question should be included in the allotted page count.		As specified in RFP Section 4.3.H.2, proposals shall be paginated by tab. The text of the technical question is included in the page limit.

		83		RFP		4.3.I.1.f		24		Instances of non-compliance under the Medicaid Managed Care contract resulting in one (1) or more of the following actions: corrective action plan, directed corrective action plan, notice to cure, liquidated damage, withhold of all or part of a Capitation Payment, financial sanction, non-financial sanction, suspension of new enrollment, temporary management, termination, or non-renewal due to performance concerns. For each instance of non-compliance identified, provide a description of the non-compliance, the action taken by the state or contract holder, the actions taken by the bidder to correct the non-compliance, and the length of time for the bidder to correct the non-compliance.		Section 4.3.I.1.f requests disclosure of instances of non-compliance resulting in certain actions (including financial sanctions) under each Medicaid Managed Care Contract held by the bidder within the past five years.  With respect to financial penalties, please confirm responses are limited to only those that exceed a certain monetary threshold (e.g., $100,000) to avoid the disclosure of de minimis penalties?		The requirement in RFP Section 4.3.I.1.f that requires bidders to disclose instances of non-compliance resulting in certain actions, including financial sanctions, applies to all instances of non-compliance that result in the specified actions. There is no monetary threshold for such reporting.

		84		RFP		5.2.C		38		The evaluation committees will use a rating scale ranging from one (1) to five (5) to assign a rating to each of the bidder’s responses to technical questions.		Please confirm a rating of 5 is the highest, best possible score?		A rating of 5 is the highest, best possible rating for the response to a technical question and will result in the highest possible score for the technical question. 

		85		RFP		5.2.C		38		The evaluation committees will evaluate the response to each technical question using the evaluation criteria to assign a rating. The evaluation committees will use a rating scale ranging from one (1) to five (5) to assign a rating to each of the bidder’s responses to technical questions. The evaluation committees will also document the strengths and weaknesses of the responses. The rating assigned to each response will be used to calculate the total number of points earned for that response.		Please provide objective criteria the evaluation committee will use to decide whether to assign a rating of 1, 2, 3, 4, or 5 to a given response?		The State declines to provide this information.

		86		RFP		5.2.C		38		The evaluation committees will evaluate the response to each technical question using the evaluation criteria to assign a rating. The evaluation committees will use a rating scale ranging from one (1) to five (5) to assign a rating to each of the bidder’s responses to technical questions. The evaluation committees will also document the strengths and weaknesses of the responses. The rating assigned to each response will be used to calculate the total number of points earned for that response.		Please explain how exactly the 1 through 5 rating will be used to calculate the total number of points earned for a given response.		The State declines to provide this information at this time.

		87		RFP		5.2.F		39		A technical evaluation report, summarizing the scores, strengths, and weaknesses of the bidder’s responses to technical questions, will be shared with the PNC. Based upon the review of information in the technical evaluation report, the PNC will select proposals that will advance to Phase 3, the review of cost proposals.		Please provide objective criteria the PNC will use to determine which proposals will advance to Phase 3?		The State declines to provide this information.

		88		RFP		7.4.2.B and 7.4.2.E.8 and 7.4.2.F.1		75-77		7.4.2.B: B. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall make reasonable efforts (three [3] attempts via phone and text and then follow up by mail within ten [10] Business Days from date of Enrollment for new Members) to contact Member in person, by phone, or by mail to complete a Health Screen and Health Risk Assessment (HRA). If unable to reach the Member, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall attempt screening again, at a minimum, every ninety (90) Calendar Days, or following HCBS Waiver requirements, and more frequently for hard-to-reach and high needs populations. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall use methods beyond the typical phone and mail to reach the Member, including hard-to-reach Members, but not limited to, contacting through a Provider or other community partner, contacting foster care CMPs for Members in foster care, etc. Hard-to-reach means those without a phone, identified as homeless, etc.
7.4.2.E.8: 8. The CONTRACTOR(S) must complete the Health Screen via telephone or in-person at least every other year. The CONTRACTOR(S) may only complete the Health Screen via Claims data every other year.
7.4.2.F.1: 1. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct an in-person HRA for all Members whose Health Screen results indicate the need for an HRA. The CONTRACTOR(S)’ HRA shall include the HRA elements included in Appendix F (Health Risk Assessment). Except as otherwise specified, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct the HRA within thirty (30) Calendar Days of the completion of the Health Screen for Members who are enrolled in a HCBS Waiver or on a HCBS Waiver waiting list or with Behavioral Health needs, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct the HRA during the same visit as the Health Screen. The HRA will determine the type of Needs Assessment warranted by the Member’s health status and next steps in the process. The HRA shall be performed in-person. If the HRA cannot be performed in-person, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall submit the rationale to the State and perform the HRA in an alternative manner with State written approval.		Please clarify the meaning of 7.4.2.B within the context of the in-person or telephonic screening methodology requirements of 7.4.2.E.8 and the in-person only HRA methodology requirement outlined in 7.4.2.F.1. Under what circumstances are Contractors permitted to complete Health Screenings and/or HRAs using methods that are not telephonic or in-person (e.g., via member portal, mailed in, interactive texting)? Must the screenings and/or HRAs be completed via a conversation with a Contractor designee? For example, can the member independently complete the screening and/or HRA at a health event using a Contractor-provided tablet where a Contractor representative is present?		The Health Screen does not need to be conducted in-person, just the HRA. The Health Screen can be performed via telephone. At this time HRAs may only conducted in-person (see also responses to Questions 65 and 66), but in the future Kansas may be open to allowing HRAs to be conducted virtually or utilizing the assistance of patient-entered data. The requirement for in-person HRA is based on a principled perspective that the best assessment is conducted when you experience the environment in which the member lives and functions.

		89		RFP		7.5.2.H.		108-110		a.    Pay OCK Partners a per member per month (PMPM) for OCK services out of the OCK PMPM the CONTRACTOR(S) (Lead Entity) is paid by KDHE, retaining no more than 8% (currently $27.09) for administrative activities.		Per the Actuarial Bidder's Conference Part 2, the OneCare program is separate from capitation rates and should not be included in the Cost Proposal. Please confirm that there are no costs for this program in the historical base data provided?		The State confirms that the costs related to the OneCare Kansas (OCK) program are not included in the historical base data included within the rate development template provided for bidders’ cost proposal development.

		90		RFP		7.13.2.6.O.2		201		Pay for Performance:  
The State will implement a HCBS P4P withhold that the CONTRACTOR(S) can earn back based on its performance on filling personal care service (PCS) and specialized medical care (SMC) included on Members’ PCSPs. The withhold amount (percentage at risk) will be determined by the State in its sole discretion. The State anticipates that this withhold will be up to 1% of total Capitation Payments. For year one (1) of this CONTRACT, the CONTRACTOR(S) will be able to earn back the withhold by submitting required reports to the State. For each subsequent year, the State will establish a withhold for PCS and a withhold for SMC.		Will the HCBS P4P withhold be applied to all aid categories/populations or just those with HCBS Services?  If just those with HCBS Services, please specify those exact aid categories/populations?		As stated in RFP Section 7.13.O.2, the HCBS P4P withhold will be up to 1% of total capitation payments; it will not be limited to HCBS capitation payments.

		91		RFP		APPENDIX A: DEFINITIONS & ACRONYMS		286		Subcontractor – An individual or entity with a Subcontract with the CONTRACTOR(S) that relates directly or indirectly to the performance of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ obligations under the CONTRACT. A		Certain sections of the RFP (e.g., 4.3.C.1.a, 4.3.H.3, 4.3.I.1.h) ask for information regarding "Subcontractors."  The term “Subcontractor” is defined as: “An individual or entity with a Subcontract with the CONTRACTOR(S) that relates directly or indirectly to the performance of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ obligations under the CONTRACT. A Participating Provider is not a Subcontractor by virtue of a Provider agreement with the CONTRACTOR(S).”  Please confirm that, where the Contractor engages in a value-based arrangement with a participating provider whereby the provider is responsible for functions such as credentialing, utilization management, and/or care coordination, the participating provider is also a “Subcontractor” by virtue of such arrangement?		When a KanCare MCO engages in a value-based payment arrangement with a participating provider whereby the provider is responsible for MCO delegated functions such as credentialing, utilization management, and/or care coordination, the participating provider is also considered a subcontractor for those functions. Bidders are not required to provide information about such subcontractors in their transmittal letter (RFP Section 4.3.C.1.a) or in response to technical question #1 (RFP Section 4.3.I.1.h). However, if the bidder will use such a subcontractor to fulfill any part of the response to any other technical questions, pursuant to RFP Section 4.3.H.3, the bidder shall include information about that subcontractor in the response and explain how the bidder will ensure the subcontractor’s performance will be no less effective than if done by the bidder. See also responses to Questions 62 and 92.

		92		RFP		APPENDIX A: DEFINITIONS & ACRONYMS		286		Subcontractor – An individual or entity with a Subcontract with the CONTRACTOR(S) that relates directly or indirectly to the performance of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ obligations under the CONTRACT. A		Certain sections of the RFP (e.g., 4.3.C.1.a, 4.3.H.3, 4.3.I.1.h) ask for information regarding "Subcontractors."  The term “Subcontractor” is defined as: “An individual or entity with a Subcontract with the CONTRACTOR(S) that relates directly or indirectly to the performance of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ obligations under the CONTRACT. A Participating Provider is not a Subcontractor by virtue of a Provider agreement with the CONTRACTOR(S).”  Please confirm that this definition of “Subcontractor” is meant to include only those entities to which the Contractor has delegated the Contractor’s primary managed-care obligations under the contract (e.g., appeals, call centers, utilization management) and does not apply to administrative vendors who perform non-managed-care functions (e.g., print fulfillment, software licensing, IT development and testing).		For purposes of the technical proposal, bidders are only required to provide information on subcontractors providing delegated responsibilities such as dental, vision, transportation, pharmacy, behavioral health, care coordination, claims processing, utilization review, and credentialing. Bidders are not required to identify subcontractors performing administrative or ancillary functions such as production of member ID cards, member materials, printing, or mailing services. See also response to Question 62 and 91.

		93		RFP		APPENDIX L: CARE COORDINATION MATRIX		437-441		Care Coordination Matrix		The Care Coordination Matrix in Appendix L provides significant detail regarding roles and responsibilities of the KanCare Program plan and community based care coordination.  Was the community based care coordination detailed in the last column previously included in the plans administrative costs or were they billable/encounterable claim costs? 		Community Care Coordination (CCC) is a new component to the KanCare program for CY2025 and is not a billable service. Therefore, it is not reflected in any historic billable encounter data, nor in the base data used for the “Bidder’s Rate Development Template”. It should be included in the bidder’s cost proposal as part of the bidder’s care coordination pricing assumptions. 



		94		RFP		APPENDIX L: CARE COORDINATION MATRIX		437-441		Care Coordination Matrix		If community based care coordination was historically considered in admin, given the changes to the program (i.e. expansion of CCBHCs), can the program costs for these specific activities be provided separately by population type in the databook? 
If they were billable/encounterable claims (i.e. TCM), in what category of service are they coming through in the databook and can these costs be provided separately by population type?		The bidder may use the de-identified claims data to identify billable services, including targeted case management (TCM) and CCBHCs. Please note that the historic de-identified data reflects the CCBHCs prior reimbursement as a CMHC, based on their CMHC NPI. The "Bidder's Rate Development Template" includes the incremental increase in the billable pricing for CCBHCs that were certified and included in the program through CY2023 as part of the program change adjustments. This will be included within the "Mental Health - CMHC" category of service. See also response to Question 31 regarding CCBHCs.

		95		RFP		APPENDIX L: CARE COORDINATION MATRIX 		438		Community Care Coordination (CCC) with MCO Care Coordination		Community Care Coordination (CCC) appears to be new in Appendix L.  Is this a billable Medicaid service and if so, please provide the FFS rates and service definition including provider requirements.  Furthermore, please share where projected costs for CCC are reflected in the data book?		Community Care Coordination (CCC) is not a billable service; therefore, no fee schedule is available. These costs are not reflected in the databook or "Bidder's Rate Development Template." Each bidder must develop its cost estimate as part of its cost proposal. See also response to Question 93.

		96		Bidder's Library		n/a		n/a		Policies and Clarifications folder		The folder "Policies and Clarifications" is very large with several files. Due to the size of the folder, it does not fully download when attempting to pull the Bidder's Library. Please advise.		If a potential bidder is unable to fully download the "Policies and Clarifications" file in the bidder's library, the potential bidder can download the files in small groups, which SharePoint will automatically put into a zip file when more than one file is downloaded at a time, or the bidder can download the files individually one at a time. Note that this might take some time. 

		97		Bidder's Library		n/a		n/a		Data & Information available in Bidder's Library		Please provide the latest rate certifications for CY22 and CY23, and the major assumptions for trend by category of service, be provided to all bidders.		The State declines to provide historic actuarial rate certification letters. The State will also not be providing any historical rating assumptions for capitation rate development. Each bidder must develop prospective rating assumptions specific to the bidder's business model.

		98		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 1		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 1		17		Rate Development Template		In Part 1 of the Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference, Optumas indicated that not all tabs and data in the Rate Development Template need to be submitted with the Cost Proposal.  Which tabs and what specific data/information from the Rate Development Template need to be submitted with the Cost Proposal?		RFP Section 4.5.C.5 addresses the Bidder’s Rate Development Template and requires the bidder to include a completed Bidder’s Rate Development Template and a completed Exhibit 1-3, Rate Estimate Form, in the Bidder’s Rate Development Template as part of the cost proposal. The RFP requirement and this response supersede any verbal information provided at the pre-bid conference. The State notes that the Bidder’s Rate Development Template is a required form provided by the State for the bidder to use for its cost proposal. As such, the formatting requirements in RFP Section 4.1.B that conflict with the formatting of the State-provided Bidder’s Rate Development Form (e.g., margins, double-sided, font size and type, etc.) do not apply.

		99		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 2		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 2		30		Rate Range Development and Timelines - Rate Selection		Slide 30 from Part 2 of the Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference indicated that a health plan's "position in the Initial Actuarially Sound Rate Range, based on the negotiated and accepted Offer Point, will be maintained in the Final Actuarial Sound Rate Rage".  It also states that "This is only applicable to CY25". Beginning in CY26, how will individual health plan capitation rates be determined, or will all plans have the same capitation rates after year 1?		The State confirms that capitation rates for CY2026 and beyond will fall within an actuarially sound rate range specific to each contract period. Additional information on payment rate selection for CY2026 and beyond will not be provided at this time.

		100		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 2		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 2		42		Additional Comments - Supplemental Payments		Slide 42 from Part 2 of the Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference indicated that the Supplemental Payments provided for the WORK population do not include the Financial Management Services (FMS) amounts, and those should be captured in the non-medical loading assumption for the WORK population.  Please provide the expected costs so all bidders have the necessary information to appropriately project these administrative costs?		Please see response to Question 53.

		101		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 2		Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference Part 2		Additional question		Additional Comments - Long Term Care (LTC) Blended Rate		On the Actuarial Pre-Bid Conference call, Optumas indicated all bidders would receive rates using the same assumed member mix for January - March 2025 and then for rates from April - December 2025, the health plans would receive an adjustment to reflect their enrollment on April 1, 2025.  Please confirm this is accurate or please detail how rates will be adjusted once members have been assigned to the health plans?		The State confirms that the capitation rates for each MCO will reflect a 1.0 risk adjustment, and will use statewide LTC mix assumptions, during the open enrollment period that is anticipated to cover January 1, 2025, to March 31, 2025. The capitation rates will then be adjusted to reflect MCO-specific risk scores and MCO-specific LTC mix based on final membership assignment once the open enrollment period and 90-day change period has ended. The adjusted capitation rates will be effective starting after the open enrollment period and 90-day change period have ended, which is anticipated to be April 1, 2025.

		102		RFP		3.2.4.C		13		Proposal submission deadline		For delivery purposes, which days will the Department of Administration will be closed in December and January?		The Department of Administration is closed during State of Kansas holidays. The State holidays in December and early January are December 25, 2023, and January 1, 2024.

		103		RFP  		3.3.8		17		News Releases
A.	Only the State is authorized to issue news releases relating to this RFP, its evaluation, award, and/or performance of the resulting contract.		Does the language prohibit MCOs from announcing they have responded to the RFP and, if appropriate, were awarded the RFP?		Unless otherwise approved by the State, RFP Section 3.3.8 (News Releases) prohibits bidders from making any public announcements related to the RFP, including that the bidder has submitted a proposal, has entered into negotiations with the State, has received a notice of intent to award, has been awarded a contract, or has filed a protest. Any potential bidder intending to make public announcements shall coordinate with the Office of Procurement and Contracts prior to the release of any information to the public.

		104		RFP		4.1		18		Proposal submission requirements
This Section describes the submission requirements of the technical and cost proposals. Failure of the bidder to conform to these requirements may, at the State’s sole discretion, result in the disqualification of the proposal. The State reserves the right to waive minor irregularities that would not provide the bidder(s) an advantage as compared to other bidders. The State may also offer the bidder(s) an opportunity to cure minor irregularities within a timeframe specified by the State.		1. May we include letters of support from customers and providers? 
2. If so, should they be included as attachments to the technical proposal?		No, bidders may not include letters of support, including from customers or providers.

		105		RFP		4.1.B.2		18		Be printed in black on white 8.5” x 11” paper		Is it acceptable for headings to larger than 12 point font, and in color other than black?		Bidders may use a font larger than 12-point font for headings but must comply with the page limits in RFP Section 4.3.H.4. Bidders may use a color other than black for headings. See also response to Question 4.

		106		RFP		4.2, 4.3		20, 24		Description of Tab 7a		The Organization of Technical Proposal indicates that Tab 7a should be labeled "Qualifications and Experience." On p. 24, the section is called "Experience and Qualifications." Please clarify which phrase to use. 		Please see response to Question 2.

		107		RFP		4.3.H.2		23		For each technical question listed at the end of this section, the bidder must start on a new page and include both the number of the question and the text of the question, and then provide the response. All pages for a topic area/tab must be numbered sequentially and include the topic area name and total number of pages for the topic area. The response to each technical question must be complete, concise, and reflect an understanding of applicable requirements in this RFP. 		In light of the page limit on topic area responses, would the State permit responders to include the question number but not the text of the question?		As specified in RFP Section 4.3.H.2, bidders must include both the question number and the text of the question in their responses. See also response to Question 82.

		108		RFP		4.3.I.1		24		Describe the bidder’s Medicaid Managed Care experience in the past five (5) years by completing a table that includes the information listed below for each contract.		Technical question #1 instructs bidders to complete a table with the applicable information. Please confirm if Question 1 is to be answered exclusively in a table format or if additional, written narrative is allowed?		The response to question #1 (RFP Section 4.3.I.1) is to be answered in a table format. All narrative shall be included in the table. No additional narrative is permitted.

		109		RFP		4.3.I.1		24		Describe the bidder’s Medicaid Managed Care experience in the past five (5) years by completing a table that includes the information listed below for each contract.		Technical question #1 is the fourth-highest scored question with no page limit. If no written narrative is allowed (only a table format), please provide detail on how this question will be scored.		RFP Section 4.3.I.1 requires the bidder to respond to technical question #1 by completing a table that includes text to respond to the requested information. The bidder's response to question #1 will be evaluated and scored using the same review process that will be used to evaluate the bidder's responses to other technical questions, in accordance with RFP Section 5.2.

		110		RFP		4.3.I.1.f		24		f. 	Instances of non-compliance under the Medicaid Managed Care contract resulting in one (1) or more of the following actions: corrective action plan, directed corrective action plan, notice to cure, liquidated damage, withhold of all or part of a Capitation Payment, financial sanction, non-financial sanction, suspension of new enrollment, temporary management, termination, or non-renewal due to performance concerns. For each instance of non-compliance identified, provide a description of the non-compliance, the action taken by the state or contract holder, the actions taken by the bidder to correct the non-compliance, and the length of time for the bidder to correct the non-compliance.		When using the term "withhold," is the question whether a Medicaid managed care plan has experienced a lower capitated payment due to a breach of contract or is this referring to withholds as pay for performance in which MCOs historically do not earn back 100% of the withheld portion? 		The term "withhold" in question (RFP Section 4.3.I.1.f) is referring to any instance in which the bidder did not receive its full capitation payment as a result of non-compliance under the applicable contract. This includes lower capitation payments as a result of non-compliance, amounts withheld as pay for performance for which the bidder did not earn back 100% of the withheld portion and amounts not paid to the bidder as a result of non-compliance.

		111		RFP		4.3.I.14		27		Describe the bidder’s ability and approach to collaborating with the State to design, implement, and evaluate pharmaceutical initiatives and best practices. In addition, describe in detail at least one data driven, innovative clinical initiative that the bidder implemented within the past thirty-six (36) months that led to improvement in clinical care, including how improvement was measured, for a population comparable to the ones described in the RFP.		Please confirm if all initiatives noted must be pharmaceutical.		Yes, question 14 (RFP Section 4.3.I.14) is specific to pharmaceutical initiatives and best practices.

		112		RFP		7.1.1.A		43		A.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall:
1.	Retain at all times during the period of this CONTRACT, a valid Certificate of Authority issued by the Kansas Department of Insurance.
2.	Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).
a.	Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’ HIDE D SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.
b.	The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide its HIDE D SNP with real time access to information that permits the dual eligible special needs plan (D SNP) to verify eligibility of Members who are enrolled or potential D SNP enrollees. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall validate any membership requests from other HIDE D SNPs to ensure appropriate enrollment into a D SNP.
c.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall pay Medicare coinsurance and/or deductibles for Covered Services to dual eligible Members and ensure the accurate processing of crossover Claims.
d.	The CONTRACTOR(S) must provide Kansas Medicaid information (e.g., information on the Medicaid State Plan, information on Home- and Community Based Services [HCBS] Waivers, and KDHE and Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services [KDADS] policies) to its HIDE D SNP and other HIDE D SNPs.		Please confirm that it is the State’s expectation that Contractor’s will provide the HIDE D-SNP statewide.		A HIDE D-SNP required in RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2 may be statewide, but the State is not requiring that a HIDE D-SNP be statewide. See also responses to Questions 46, 76, and 187.

		113		RFP		7.1.8		53		7.1.8	Readiness Reviews
A.	In accordance with 42 CFR 438.66(d), the CONTRACTOR(S) must participate in readiness reviews for the State to assess the CONTRACTOR(S)’ readiness and capability to provide services consistent with the requirements in this CONTRACT. The CONTRACTOR(S) must demonstrate to the State’s satisfaction that it is able to meet the requirements in this CONTRACT prior to the Start Date of this CONTRACT. 
1.	The CONTRACTOR(S) must complete all readiness review activities identified by the State within the timelines established by the State. Review activities may include, but are not limited to, providing written materials to support the State’s desk and onsite reviews, describing the CONTRACTOR(S)’ operations, providing system demonstrations (including systems connectivity testing), and participating in interviews with State-specified staff and representatives. The scope of the readiness review may include assessing readiness to perform any of the requirements specified in this CONTRACT as determined by the State.
2.	The State will not assign Members nor make payment to the CONTRACTOR(S) until the State has determined that the CONTRACTOR(S) is ready and able to meet the requirements of this CONTRACT.
B.	Throughout the duration of this CONTRACT, as determined by the State, the CONTRACTOR(S) must participate in readiness reviews prior to the CONTRACTOR(S)’ implementation of significant operational or program changes (e.g., change in Subcontractor, information technology system modifications), including any changes required by State policy. The CONTRACTOR(S) must demonstrate to the State’s satisfaction that the CONTRACTOR(S) will continue to be able to meet the requirements in this CONTRACT prior to implementing the change.		Would the State please provide more information about the Readiness Review process, timelines and activities for MCO reference and proactive planning purposes?		The estimated timeframe for the readiness review period, as stated in RFP Section 3.1, Procurement Schedule, is May 17, 2024 (or the end of the bid protest period) to December 31, 2024. However, the procurement schedule, including the readiness review period, is subject to change. In accordance with RFP Section 3.2.9, following the execution of the contract, the MCO will work with the State and the State's fiscal agent to implement the contract. During the readiness review each MCO must demonstrate to the State's satisfaction that it is able to meet contract requirements. The State will provide additional information about the readiness review process, timelines, and activities after KanCare MCO contracts are awarded.

		114		RFP		7.2		56		C.	The CONTRACTOR(S) must send the Member a Member handbook or a notification on where to find the Member handbook on the CONTRACTOR(S)’ website and allow the Member ten (10) Business Days to choose a Primary Care Provider (PCP). If the Member does not choose a PCP within ten (10) Business Days, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall auto assign the Member to a PCP.
1.	Members will be informed that they may request and be assigned a new PCP at any time.
----------------
K.	CONTRACTOR(S) must have written policies and procedures for assigning each of its Members to a PCP. The process must include at least the following features:
1.	CONTRACTOR(S) must contact the Member within ten (10) Business Days of their Enrollment and provide information on the options for selecting a PCP.
2.	If a Member does not select a PCP within ten (10) Business Days of Enrollment, the CONTRACTOR(S) must make an automatic assignment, taking into consideration such factors, if known, as current Provider relationships, language need, cultural competency, and area of residence. The CONTRACTOR(S) may choose to assign new Members to a PCP immediately, notify the Member of that assignment in writing, and allow the Member to change this assignment at any time if it is not acceptable. The CONTRACTOR(S) must notify the Member in writing of their PCP’s name, specialty, hospital affiliation, and office telephone number and also notify that the Member may change at any time, for any reason.
---------------
L.	If a PCP is terminated from the CONTRACTOR(S), the CONTRACTOR(S) shall have written policies and procedures for Members to select or be assigned to a new PCP within fifteen (15) Calendar Days of the termination effective date.

		1. Please clarify whether the member enrollment must be at the individual Primary Care Provider level or it can be at the Primary Care Clinic level.   
2. What information does the State provide in the enrollment file to assist with “auto-assignment” based on the factors listed in the requirement? 
3. How is this effectively managed due to turn-over, mid-level practitioners, etc.?
4. Is the member-selected PCP included in the enrollment file? 
5. How are PCP changes sent to the MCO? 
6. Does the State have specifications for auto-assignment, such as proximity of member address to a clinic? 
7. Must the PCP be identified on the member's ID card?
8. When the member doesn't select a PCP, resulting in the Contractor auto-assigning the member's PCP, it appears the Contractor can either make the assignment immediately, or auto-assign after waiting to gather more information about the member, such as claims utilization.  Please confirm that it is okay for the auto-assignment to occur after a few months or more while the MCO gathers information in order to make an appropriate assignment.  		1. A member can be enrolled at the individual PCP level or the primary care clinic level.
2. PCP assignment is strictly an MCO function. The State does not provide information to assist with how the MCO performs PCP assignment.
3. The MCO is responsible for managing the PCP assignment process.
4. The member-selected PCP is not included in the enrollment file.
5. PCP changes are not sent to the MCO.
6. The State has geoaccess requirements for PCPs. See RFP Section 7.5.5.5.2.D.
7. The member ID card must contain at a minimum all elements found in RFP Section 7.10.9.E. PCP is not a required element.
8. RFP Section 7.2.1.K.2 requires the MCO to make a PCP auto assignment after 10 business days.

		115		RFP  		7.4.1.D.10		73		D.	The CONTRACTOR(S)’ Care Coordination model requires at a minimum that the following groups be enrolled in Care Coordination:
10. Post-adoption youth (birth through age eighteen [18]).
		Please confirm that any youth who are adopted, will be enrolled in Care Coordination as long they are eligible for Medicaid and under the age of 18.		The State confirms all post-adoption youth (birth through age eighteen [18]) are to be enrolled in care coordination through the MCO.

		116		RFP		7.4.2.B		75		B.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall make reasonable efforts (three [3] attempts via phone and text and then follow up by mail within ten [10] Business Days from date of Enrollment for new Members) to contact Member in person, by phone, or by mail to complete a Health Screen and Health Risk Assessment (HRA). If unable to reach the Member, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall attempt screening again, at a minimum, every ninety (90) Calendar Days, or following HCBS Waiver requirements, and more frequently for hard to reach and high needs populations. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall use methods beyond the typical phone and mail to reach the Member, including hard to reach Members, but not limited to, contacting through a Provider or other community partner, contacting foster care CMPs for Members in foster care, etc. Hard to reach means those without a phone, identified as homeless, etc.		1. Does this imply we must call and text the member or should this requirement state "phone or text"?  
2. Please confirm that if we do not have a member's phone number and permission, it is understood that mail will meet the standard.
		The first sentence in RFP Section 7.4.2.B, is hereby amended to read: "The CONTRACTOR(S) shall make reasonable efforts (at least three [3] attempts via phone and/or text if a valid phone number is on file and follow up by mail within ten [10] Business Days from date of Enrollment for new Members) to contact the Member to complete or arrange completion of a Health Screen and Health Risk Assessment (HRA) (if applicable).”

To be clear, the clarification that mail would meet the standard if phone number is not available applies only to the initial outreach by the MCO within ten business days from date of enrollment for new members. If contact is not made with that initial outreach and Health Screen and Health Risk Assessment (where applicable) are not successfully completed, the expectation to reattempt contact and to use methods “beyond the typical phone and mail” to reach the member is delineated more explicitly in the latter part of RFP Section 7.4.2.B.

		117		RFP  		7.4.5.F2 and F3		83		2.	Level II – Chronic Long Term Needs:
a.	At a minimum monthly telephonic contact and with a minimum of an in-person visit every three (3) months. 
3.	Level III – Complex/High Risk:
a.	At minimum monthly telephonic contacts and an in-person visit every other month.		Is there a minimum number of attempts required in order to meet the requirements? 		Although the State understands there are barriers to reaching members, the State does not have a minimum number of attempts that must be made to fulfill the contact requirement in RFP Section 7.4.5.F.2 and 3. However, the State recommends the MCO make at least three attempts.

		118		RFP		7.5.1.C.2
7.5.1.C.4		103		C.	The CONTRACTOR(S)’ credentialing and re-credentialing process shall comply with the following credentialing and re-credentialing requirements:
2.	Utilize the State’s Provider enrollment system to access all necessary applications and associated documentation within two (2) Business Days from the receipt of the daily file from the Fiscal Agent, as it will be the system of record and is intended to maximize standardization of documentation and minimize repetitive effort on the part of the Providers. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall use the State Provider enrollment system for any information to the maximum extent possible unless using information in the State Provider enrollment system would not meet National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) guidelines.
4.	Follow a documented process for credentialing and re credentialing of Providers who have signed contracts or participation agreements with CONTRACTOR(S) and use the Kansas Standardized Credentialing forms. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall interface with the State’s Provider enrollment system.		1. Do all provider changes (Adds, Terms, Changes) have to go through the State's Provider enrollment system?  
2. Do MCOs collect any of this information via their provider portals, forms, etc.?		All provider changes must go through the State’s provider enrollment system. KMAP collects some provider forms on behalf of the MCOs during the enrollment application. The forms collected are dependent upon the provider type and specialty. Any additional forms needed for credentialing would be collected by the MCOs upon retrieving the application from the provider portal and beginning the credentialing process. Pending centralized credentialing, the MCOs are solely responsible for credentialing.

		119		RFP		7.5.1.C.2 		103		C.	The CONTRACTOR(S)’ credentialing and re-credentialing process shall comply with the following credentialing and re-credentialing requirements:
2.	Utilize the State’s Provider enrollment system to access all necessary applications and associated documentation within two (2) Business Days from the receipt of the daily file from the Fiscal Agent, as it will be the system of record and is intended to maximize standardization of documentation and minimize repetitive effort on the part of the Providers. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall use the State Provider enrollment system for any information to the maximum extent possible unless using information in the State Provider enrollment system would not meet National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) guidelines.		1. Please clarify what information is collected by the State and what information MCOs are required to collect from providers / practitioners upon enrollment? (e.g. W9, Disclosure of Ownership, etc.)
2. Please confirm that the State provider enrollment system is applicable to both provider facilities and practitioners.		KMAP collects some provider forms on behalf of the MCOs during the enrollment application. The forms collected are dependent upon the provider type and specialty. Any additional forms needed for credentialing would be collected by the MCOs upon retrieving the application from the provider portal and beginning the credentialing process. Pending centralized credentialing, the MCOs are solely responsible for credentialing. The State's provider enrollment system is applicable to both facilities and practitioners.

		120		RFP   		7.5.1.C.6		104		Comply with State requirements and document provisional credentialing, initial credentialing, re‑credentialing, and organizational credential verification of Providers who have signed contracts or participation agreements with the CONTRACTOR(S) or have seen twenty‑five (25) or more of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ Members.		Please clarify that the requirements related to provisional credentialing apply only to Contractors that "have seen twenty-five (25) or more of the CONTRACTOR'S Members."		Provisional credentialing is for providers who are in the process of contracting. It does not apply only to the providers with 25 or more of the MCO's members. The MCO is required to attempt contracting with providers who have treated 25 or more of the MCO's members.

		121		RFP		7.5.1.C.12		105		12.	Initiate primary source verification within five (5) Calendar Days of receipt of a completed credentialing application and, except when additional time is needed due to a delay by the primary source in providing required information, ensure that credentialing of all service Providers applying for Participating Provider status is completed within forty-five (45) Calendar Days. The start time begins when all necessary credentialing materials have been received. Completion time ends when written communication is mailed or faxed to the Provider notifying them of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ decision. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall follow up with Providers as necessary to obtain any necessary information and shall provide regular updates to Providers on the status of their application.		Please confirm if email, in addition to mail or fax, will meet this requirement.		The MCO's credentialing system is required to meet NCQA standards and should have the capability for the provider to indicate preferred method of communication, which is typically email or mail. The MCO should communicate in the preferred method indicated by the provider. 

		122		RFP 		7.5.2.F.3 		106		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall develop, maintain, and monitor a network of Providers that:
F.  	Is designed, established, and maintained by utilizing, at a minimum, the following considerations that promote the best interest and health and welfare of Members, including, but not limited to:
3. Ability of Providers to ensure physical access, reasonable accommodations, and accessible equipment for Members with physical or mental disabilities		Does this requirement apply to every location or and every provider type, or just specific provider types and locations?
		This requirement in RFP Section 7.5.2.F.3 applies to all provider types where the patient travels to the provider's office to receive treatment. Please see 42 CFR 438.206(c)(3).

		123		RFP		7.5.2.G.16		108		Implement e-prescribing within its Provider Network		Is the expectation for this requirement that MCOs encourage e-prescribing or only allow e-prescribing except in noted circumstances? 		There is a State statutory requirement to use e-prescribing (K.S.A 65-16,128), but that requirement has exceptions. MCOs should encourage e-scribing but not deny participation if a provider does not have this option.

		124		RFP		7.5.8.C		118		C.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall document, and make available upon request, waiting lists preventing Admission to treatment in the prescribed timeframes.		Please confirm that this requirement applies to any provider types.		The requirement in RFP Section 7.5.8 to document, and make available upon request, waiting lists preventing admission to treatment in the prescribed timeframes, applies to all behavioral health provider types.

		125		RFP 		7.5.9.C.2		120		Conduct oversight, including site visits, to assess office hours, scheduling, physical location, and Provider quality		1. Is there a specific form that MCOs are to use?
2. Is this required for every location or and every provider type or just specific provider types and locations?
3. Is there a provider to provider field representative/liaison ratio requirement?		For purposes of the technical proposal, bidders are only required to provide information on subcontractors providing delegated responsibilities such as dental, vision, transportation, pharmacy, behavioral health, care coordination, claims processing, utilization review, and credentialing. Bidders are not required to identify subcontractors performing administrative or ancillary functions such as production of member ID cards, member materials, printing, or mailing services. See also response to Question 62 and 91.

		126		RFP 		7.5.9.G.6		121		Offer training and resources for Participating Providers to assist paid and unpaid caregivers with managing stress and burnout		1. Does the State provide materials or curriculum for the training?
2. Does the State require the format for training? 		Regarding the requirement in RFP 7.5.9.G.6 for the MCO to offer training and resources for providers to assist caregivers with managing stress and burnout, the State does not intend to provide the materials or curriculum for the training or to specify the format for the training. However, the State may provide guidance or feedback on an MCO's training materials or format.

		127		RFP		7.5.14.L		126		L.	Not delegate or enter into a Subcontract or a comprehensive management services agreement to perform key operational functions that are critical for integrated Health Care Service delivery, including, at a minimum:
5.	Network and Provider services contracting and oversight
		Does #5 include credentialing? For example, in another state we delegate credentialing to large care systems.		RFP Section 7.5.14.L applies to credentialing, but delegated credentialing to large health care providers is acceptable. RFP Section 7.5.14.L is meant to prohibit the hiring of a vendor to perform credentialing for all providers.

		128		RFP   		7.5.14.M		126		Each Subcontract, and any further delegations by a Subcontractor, shall be subject to prior written approval by the State.		Will this be prior to Pre-Assessment of the potential Delegate by a sub-contractor, or after an assessment has occurred?		The details of the approval process for delegation by a subcontractor (or other downstream entity) will be discussed after KanCare MCO contracts are awarded; however, any delegation must be approved by the State prior to the effective date of the delegation.

		129		RFP		7.5.15.C		129		C.	For all Subcontracts at least annually, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall provide to the State a monitoring plan for assessing and ensuring high quality Subcontractor performance.		Does the State provide a template or criteria for what is to be included in the monitoring plan? 		The State does not currently provide a template or criteria for the subcontracting monitoring plan required in RFP Section 7.5.15.D; however, it is possible that the State will develop a template or criteria.

		130		RFP		7.5.16.A.1		129		1.	Unless otherwise specified, the “Medicaid FFS rate” is the rate that the Provider would have received in the FFS Medicaid program inclusive of options for quality and outcomes incentive payments. The State will notify the CONTRACTOR(S) of updates to the Medicaid fee schedule and payment rates, and the CONTRACTOR(S) shall implement updates by the effective date specified by the State. 		1. Please provide detail regarding the methodology used to develop the fee schedules, including pricing of new services.
2. How frequently are fee schedules (other than adding new services) updated? 		Fee schedules are typically set based on a certain percentage of Medicare rates, depending on the category of service.  Most services are set at 65% of the current Medicare rate with a few exceptions.  Examples of exceptions are laboratory and DME services, which are set at 85% of the current Medicare rate. If a service does not have a Medicare rate, the State researches other states' reimbursement rates. Some fee schedules are updated quarterly (e.g., drugs) some are updated annually (e.g., DME), and others are not updated at a set frequency.

		131		RFP		7.5.16.I		130		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall ensure that Indian Health  Care Providers (IHCPs, whether participating in the network or not), be paid for covered Medicaid or CHIP KanCare services provided to American Indian Members who are eligible to receive services from such Providers either (i) at a rate negotiated between the CONTRACTOR(S) and IHCP, or (ii) if there is no negotiated rate, at a rate not less than the level and amount of payment that would be made if the Provider were not an IHCP. 		Is the expectation to pay the average for (ii)?		As provided in RFP 7.5.16.J, per 42 CFR 438.14(c)(2), the expectation is that MCOs pay IHCPs the all-inclusive rate set by the Indian Health Service (IHS), unless the IHCP negotiates a higher rate. KDHE will provide the all-inclusive rate via policy.

		132		RFP 		7.6.A		134		Provide training that has been approved by the State in writing, for all Participating Providers, including Participating Providers that deliver HCBS Waiver services. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall offer the training to all Participating Providers at least on an annual basis. The content of the training for Participating HCBS Waiver Providers shall include, but is not limited to, accountable quality care and the unique safety and wellness issues associated with HCBS Waiver services. The training shall be tracked by the CONTRACTOR(S), to be reported on an annual basis or as requested by the State		Is there specific "accountable quality care and unique safety and wellness" curriculum provided by the State, or is this developed by the MCO?		No, the State does not provide the content for the HCBS provider training on "accountable quality care and the unique safety and wellness issues associated with HCBS Waiver services" referenced in RFP Section 7.6.A regarding training for HCBS waiver providers. This is developed by the MCO.

		133		RFP 		7.6.C		134		Notify the State within thirty (30) Calendar Days of any scheduled training		1. Is this for any individual training or any group trainings on a specific topic to providers?  
2. Does a planned, annual training calendar meet this requirement? 		The requirement in RFP Section 7.6.C for the MCO to notify the State of any scheduled provider training applies to group training. If the annual training calendar contains the date, time, location, and topic of each training, the training calendar would meet the State notification requirement in RFP Section 7.6.C.

		134		RFP		7.6.1.A.3		135		A.  The CONTRACTOR(S) shall develop and submit to the State for written approval a Provider manual that:
3. Is updated regularly and distributed electronically in whole or in part to Participating Providers at least thirty (30) Calendar Days in advance of any policy or procedure change substantive revisions to the Provider manual must be submitted to the State for written approval. Changes must be posted on the CONTRACTOR(S) website and notify Providers via bulletins.		Please define what would constitute a substantive revision to the Provider Manual that would require written State approval.		"Substantive revisions to the provider manual" referenced in RFP Section 7.6.1.A.3 means changes involving guideline or policy changes. The State does not need to review wordsmithing changes.

		135		RFP		7.6.2		136		7.6.2 	State Approval Process of Provider Materials
A.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall submit to the State for review and prior written approval all materials meant for distribution to Providers, including, but not limited to, Member handbooks, Provider Directories, any other additional, but not required, materials and information designed to educate Providers.
B.	All Provider materials must be submitted to the State in electronic file media, in the format prescribed by the State. The CONTRACTOR(S)’ submission shall include a plan that describes the CONTRACTOR(S)’ intent for the use of the materials.
C.	The State reserves the right to notify the CONTRACTOR(S) to discontinue or modify written Provider materials.
D.	Except as otherwise noted written materials must be submitted for review at least forty five (45) Calendar Days for approval before their printing and distribution. The CONTRACTOR(S) should only request expedited reviews in rare circumstances and will be monitored for potential misuse. This requirement applies to:
1.	Policy letters, coverage policy statements, or other communications about Covered Services distributed to Providers;
2.	All updates to the Provider handbook;
3.	All bulletins;
4.	All policy information changes submitted via letter;
5.	All Provider agreement templates; and
6.	All contracts with Subcontractors.
E.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall provide the State with advance notice of any changes made to written materials that will be distributed to Providers.		1. For non-mass produced provider materials that are sent to providers at specific times in the contracting process, such as onboarding communications (letters / emails), will a template be approved or does each individual letter need to be approved by the State? 
2. Will all forms used by providers, such as reconsideration requests, etc, need to be reviewed and approved? 
3. For real time urgent notices, such as notices on the website or portal (e.g. technical issues, holiday hours, etc), does the State need to approve that messaging or is concurrent notice sufficient to ensure timely notification to providers? 
4. Do payment policies and medical drug policies need to be submitted for review and approval?		For non-mass produced provider materials that are sent to providers, the State would need to review the template for the letters. The templates for all provider forms require approval. Urgent notices require approval. If the MCO denotes "urgent" or something similar in the subject line, the State will escalate review of the item. Payment policies and medical drug policies must be submitted to the State for review and approval.

		136		RFP		7.6.3.E.1.a		138		E.  The CONTRACTOR(S) shall maintain a secure area within their website for Providers (a Provider portal) that shall be available free of charge to Providers.
1.	The CONTRACTOR(S)’ Provider portal shall include:
a.	Information regarding the CONTRACTOR(S)’ records for the inquirer.		Please expand on what "records for the inquirer" means.		The requirement in RFP Section 7.6.3.E.1.a for the MCO's provider portal to include information regarding the MCO's "records for the inquirer" means any data available in the MCO's system about the authorized person/entity who has signed into the MCO's portal.

		137		RFP		7.6.4.B		138		B.	Any significant policy or process change with Provider impact requires a Provider bulletin.		1. What is definition of significant? 
2. Is there a timeliness requirement? If so, please clarify what meets the definition of timely.		The requirement in RFP Section 7.6.4.B that any significant policy or process change with provider impact requires a provider bulletin means any guideline or policy changes would require a bulletin. If the change is just wordsmithing, no bulletin is needed. Bulletins are due prior to implementation of change. Often MCOs define the notification timeliness requirements in their provider agreements. RFP Section 7.6.2.D specifies the timeliness for notification to the State.

		138		RFP		7.6.5.T		141		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall have, maintain, and publish the availability of a HIPAA‑compliant email system to receive secure materials from Providers electronically.		Please confirm that a provider portal message center will meet this requirement.		The MCO must have a mechanism whereby all providers may submit PHI information securely to the MCO. If all providers can access and submit information through the portal message center, then that meets the requirement in RFP Section 7.6.5.T. However, if the portal is only for participating providers, then the MCO would need a secure email system.

		139		RFP 		7.6.6.A		142		In addition to the customer service center specifications outlined in Section 7.6.5 above, the CONTRACTOR(S) shall have a sufficient number of dedicated Provider representatives located throughout the State who shall provide individual training to Providers in-person or virtually		1. Please define "sufficient." 
2. Is there a provider location to representative ratio, and what provider types are included in this requirement?		Regarding the requirement in RFP Section 7.6.6.A that the MCO have a sufficient number of dedicated provider representatives, the State declines to define sufficient beyond stating that the staffing numbers are up to the MCO to determine so long as they meet provider needs. All providers should have timely access to a provider representative should they desire contact or information. The State has not specified a provider to representative ratio.

		140		RFP		7.8.3.3.A		151		A.    The CONTRACTOR(S) shall have in place an administrative Lock‑In system for the situations described below. The CONTRACTOR(S)’ Lock‑In system shall be consistent with State and Federal regulations. The CONTRACTOR(S) must notify the State at a frequency defined by KDHE‑DHCF when a Member has been placed in administrative Lock‑In and if a Member in Lock‑In transfers to FFS or another KanCare MCO.		1. How is this coordinated with the MCOs?		Fee-for-service (FFS) lock-in assignments are sent to the MCOs via the eligibility file. The MCOs are expected to conduct lock-in review for criteria assignment for members being enrolled in managed care or add lock-in assignments based on FFS action. The reverse is true for members coming from managed care to FFS. When a member changes MCO lock-in assignment, or the lock in is ended, it is reported from the MCOs to KMAP on eligibility file transfers. Lock-in reports are also monitored to check whether a member is no longer MCO eligible, and FFS lock-in restrictions need to be reviewed for review or assignment.

		141		RFP		7.8.3.C.1		152		C.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall provide education to the Member regarding their behavior prior to placing a Member in administrative Lock In.
1.	If the Member has a SUD, mental health, or disability diagnosis related to the persistent non compliant behavior, the CONTRACTOR(S) will work with Behavioral Health and disability Providers to help the Member change behavior prior to placing the Member in administrative Lock In.		Understanding that the MCO is required to work with members with a SUD, MH or disability diagnosis to educate, prior to putting them in an administrative lock-in, is the diagnosis identified by the state or does the MCO make the determination based on an assessment?		The State will not diagnose MCO members. MCOs should use available member information to determine if the behaviors triggering the administrative lock-in process are related to the member's existing SUD, MH, or disability diagnosis. If an undiagnosed disability or disorder is suspected as a cause of the member's behavior by the MCO then the MCO may request an assessment appropriate for diagnosing the suspected condition. Ultimately even with a new assessment, the MCO will be making the determination if the MCO needs to work with providers to help the member change their behavior prior to placing the member in administrative lock-in based on whether the triggering behaviors are related to the diagnosis provided. Please note that this requirement to work with providers to change behaviors, is not fulfilled by providing the member with education regarding their behavior, that remains a requirement for all members regardless of diagnosis prior to being placed on administrative lock-in.

		142		RFP		7.8.4.B		153		B. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct Prior Authorization for those Members receiving HCBS services in a manner that assesses both the medical and functional needs of the Member, and considers whether the denial of equipment, supplies, or services would inhibit a Member’s community access, or the progression of the Member’s PCSP, if denied		1. What is the State’s intention and how would MCOs ensure that intention is met? 
2. What is meant by “inhibit a Member’s community access”? 
		Regarding the requirements in RFP Section 7.8.4.B related to MCO prior authorization for HCBS waiver members, ensuring that members receiving HCBS have their medical and functional needs comprehensively assessed during the prior authorization process is crucial in ensuring that any equipment, supplies, or services required for their wellbeing and active community participation are appropriately considered and provided. MCOs can ensure that this intention is met by implementing a thorough person-centered assessment process, maintaining transparency in decision-making, and adhering strictly to the guidelines and policies set forth by the state.

The requirement in RFP Section 7.8.4.B to consider whether denial would inhibit a member's community access refers to any potential restrictions or limitations placed on an individual's ability to engage with, participate in, or be a part of their community. This could be due to the lack of necessary supports, equipment, or services. MCOs must ensure that the prior authorization process takes into account how the approval or denial of certain services and supports may impact the individual's capacity to live inclusively and actively within their community, pursuing their goals as outlined in their PCSP. 

		143		RFP		7.9.C.5		154		C.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall establish, document, and implement an ongoing comprehensive quality assessment and performance improvement program for the services it furnishes to Members which, at a minimum, includes the following elements:
5.	Mechanisms to assess the quality and appropriateness of care furnished to Members receiving LTSS, including assessment of care between care settings.		Is this expected during member care coordination rather than through analytics?		The requirement in RFP Section 7.9.C.5 is a quality requirement. The care coordination information should be analyzed to determine the quality of the care, appropriateness of the care, and outcome success.

		144		RFP		7.9.11.D.6		166		6. 	Validation that the sample size and response rate were adequate for generalizability to the KanCare Provider network.		What is the expected response rate?		There is no specific requirement for the response rate for the provider satisfaction surveys required in RFP Section 7.9.11; however, oversampling might be needed to ensure sufficient responses for generalization.

		145		RFP		7.10.2.D		170		D.CONTRACTOR(S) shall document in a prominent part of the Member’s current medical record whether or not the Member has executed an Advance Directive.		Please clarify that "medical record" means the MCO's record, not a PCP's medical record.		The MCO shall document in a prominent part of the MCO’s record for the member whether or not the member has executed an advance directive.

		146		RFP 		7.10.3.D		171		D explains that written materials must be submitted for review at least 45 days prior to printing and distribution, except as otherwise noted.		What materials are exempt from the 45 day review and what are those submission timelines? 		Documents exempt from the 45-day requirement in RFP Section 7.10.3.D are those urgent in nature and require an expedited review and notification process.

		147		RFP		7.10.5.F		173		F.	All written Member materials shall be available in English, Spanish, and any additional Prevalent non English language.		1. We interpret this to mean the materials are available online or upon request. Please confirm or further clarify our understanding. 
2. How is data regarding language or alternate format preferences shared with MCOs?  
3. Please provide information regarding format, data elements, and frequency.		1. Per RFP Section 7.10.4.C.5, member materials must be available online in both English and Spanish and links to other prevalent non-English languages should be available. If member materials in prevalent non-English languages (other than Spanish) are not available on the website, the MCO must have a mechanism for providing such materials upon request.
2. The MCOs are responsible for determining member language or alternate format preferences; the State does not provide that information.
3. Please refer to the KanCare guide in the bidder's library for instructions on formatting, and other data requirements.


		148		RFP		7.10.8.C		178		C.	The following types of information are optional elements for each Participating Provider listing within the Provider directory and represent elements the State believes may increase Member choice of Provider:
2.	Insurance plans accepted;
4.	Service area listing;
		1. Are MCOs expected to capture and list the other payors with which the provider is contracted?  Does this include commercial and Medicare contracts as well, or only payors contracted for Medicaid? 
2. Does the service area element only apply to providers that travel to the member such as certain HCBS and transportation providers?		The provider directory information listed in RFP Section 7.19.8.C is optional. If an MCO wants to include optional information, it is up to the MCO to determine how to do so. The reference to service area listing largely applies to providers who travel to the member.

		149		RFP 		7.10.9.A		180		7.10.9.A explains that ID cards must be provided within 10 calendar days and that for those in foster care, a card needs to be sent to both the foster family and the CMP.  		Is it required that MCOs include the KanCare logo in addition to any health plan logo on the ID card?		The KanCare logo is required on all public-facing documents, including member ID cards.


		150		RFP 		7.10.9.E.3		180		Member ID number is included on the card.		1. Please describe how information is sent to MCOs to allow for householding packets for ID cards.  For example, if there are two parents and three children in a household, we would print individual cards and mail in the same packet.  
    
2. Is there a common ID number with differing ending digits (i.e. 00, 01, 02) or a unique identifier at the household level?		The member’s Medicaid ID is transmitted to the MCO in the 834 in Loop 2000 REF02 segment with identifier 0F in the REF01. The member’s Case Number (Household number) is transmitted in the Loop 2000 REF02 segment with identifiers 1L REF01.

		151		RFP		7.12.1.L		189		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall conduct an annual risk assessment of both CONTRACTOR(S)’ and each Subcontractors’ Fraud and Abuse/program integrity procedures (for those Subcontractors that are delegated to adjudicate claims on behalf of the CONTRACTOR(S), such as dental, vision, Pharmacy or transportation). The assessment shall include a listing of the top five (5) vulnerable areas and outline action to mitigate risks in each area. The assessment shall be provided to the State by March 1 of each year. 		Does the State have a template for this, including specific requirements / elements of the risk assessment?		The State does not have a template for the assessment report, but the assessment report must include State-specified sections. The currently required report must include the following: an executive summary; risk assessment methodology — MCO and vendors/subcontractors; description of MCO and subcontractor fraud, waste, and abuse programs; follow-up from the previous year's risk assessment (were actions completed or still work to do, with an explanation); risk assessment findings; mitigation actions to address each risk assessment finding; and top five risks and mitigation action plans list or chart — MCO and vendors/subcontractors.

		152		RFP		7.12.1.M.1		189		1.	The CONTRACTOR(S) shall, when directed by KDHE DHCF, recover established Overpayments made to a Provider by the State for performance or non performance of activities not governed by this CONTRACT. When funds are recovered, CONTRACTOR(S) shall promptly notify KDHE DHCF of any amount recovered and, as directed by KDHE DHCF, CONTRACTOR(S) will immediately provide the amount recovered to KDHE DHCF, or KDHE DHCF will withhold the amount recovered from a payment otherwise owed to CONTRACTOR(S). In the event the Overpayment is not recoverable, CONTRACTOR(S) shall promptly notify KDHE DHCF and provide an explanation as to the reason the Overpayment is not collectible.		Is this Medicaid Reclamation? 		No. The requirement in RFP Section 7.12.1.M.1 is not Medicaid reclamation. The MCO must attempt to recover these overpayments directly from the provider of the billed services.

		153		RFP		7.13.1.E		196		E.The CONTRACTOR(S) shall provide a written assurance stating the required performance bond will be submitted not later than forty five (45) Calendar Days after CONTRACT signing.		1. What Kansas state entity will be involved in the bonding?
2. What is the coverage/amount of the performance bond required?		The performance guaranty/bond required by RFP Section 8.47 must be payable to the State of Kansas and deposited with the Office of Procurement and Contracts. As specified in RFP Section 8.47, the bond shall be in the amount of $20 million.

		154		RFP		7.13.2.O 		201		The State will implement a 3% quality improvement withhold that the CONTRACTOR(S) can earn back based on its performance on the quality improvement targets in the State’s QMS.		Please confirm to which population(s) the 3% and 1% quality withholds apply? For instance, does the 3% withhold apply for all populations excluding HCBS, and the 1% HCBS withhold only applies to the HCBS population subset? 		Both withholds described in RFP Section 7.13.2.O apply to total capitation payments for all member populations. See also responses to Questions 40 and 90.

		155		RFP		7.13.2.O.1		201		The State will implement a 3% quality improvement withhold that the CONTRACTOR(S) can earn back based on its performance on the quality improvement targets in the State’s QMS.		Please confirm that the document labeled 120921, found referenced in the Quality Document in the Bidder's Library, is the most up-to-date quality management strategy.		The State confirms that the document labeled 120921, found referenced in the Quality Document in the Bidder's Library, is the most up-to-date quality management strategy.

		156		RFP		7.14.1.A		202		A.    The CONTRACTOR(S) must pay all Claims timely and accurately. The CONTRACTOR(S) is responsible for submitting information about services rendered and reimbursed in the HIPAA‑required formats specified in the 837 Institutional Claim and Encounter Transactions, the 837 Professional Services Claim and Encounter Transactions companion guides, the 837 Dental Services Claim and Encounter Transactions, and National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP) standards, all of which can be found under Publications, HIPAA Companion Guides, at this website: https://www.kmap-state-ks.us/.		1. Is there a grace period for retro-released codes? 
2. If so, what is the length of the grace period?		While it depends on the change, the State generally provides MCOs 60 to 90 days to implement a retroactive policy and provide payment for billed services from the effective date of the retroactive policy. Details regarding claims processing requirements will be discussed after KanCare MCO contracts are awarded.

		157		RFP		7.14.1.M		204		M.Pursuant to requirements in Appendix C (Services), the CONTRACTOR(S) must provide all Claims information to the State on drugs dispensed or administered to Members, within forty five (45) Calendar Days after the end of each quarterly rebate period.		Please confirm encounter reports will meet this requirement.		The MCO's submission of encounter data meets the requirement in RFP Section 7.14.1.M for the MCO to provide claims information to the State on drugs dispensed or administered to members. The State uses the encounter data to pull claims for rebate invoicing.

		158		RFP		Attachment 9
3		269		3.	Bid Documentation per CMS Requirements (Narrative)
CMS outlines the following steps when developing capitation rates or an explanation if they are not applicable. The bidder should provide additional information around what data, assumptions, and methodology were used to develop each of the items outlined below.		Please confirm that actuaries do not need to fill out a full actuarial certification for the Rate Development Letter per the 2023-2024 Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide, but rather, only address relevant sections within the guidance per Attachment 9 and also provide accompanying actuarial certification?		The actuarial narrative needs to address all adjustments made by the bidder in the "Bidder’s Rate Development Template" and provide a level of detail for those adjustments that are in line with the requirements for each adjustment specific to the 2023–2024 Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide and applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice (ASOPs). The actuarial rate methodology letter needs to be signed by the bidder's actuary/actuaries.

		159		RFP 		Appendix C 
2.7.8.3		300		The CONTRACTOR(S) must use a Kansas specific customer service representative for PA request reviews. 		Please confirm this is referring to a customer service representative located in Kansas.		The reviewer of pharmaceutical PA requests does not have to be located in Kansas but must have a Kansas pharmacist license and be overseen by the MCO's Pharmaceutical Director.

		160		RFP		Appendix C 
2.7.26.1.8		306		2.0 	Medical Services
The following services and scope of these services as described in the Medicaid Provider Manuals and defined in State policy are reflective of current State FFS limitations and must be covered under the terms of this CONTRACT. Covered Services include but are not limited to the following:

2.7.26 	Health Information Technology and Health Information Exchange: The CONTRACTOR(S) shall provide the following for Pharmaceutical services:

1.8   Updating internal records in adjudication/Claims systems and call tracking systems in conjunction with Claims adjudication.		Please clarify that this is requiring that member records are updated in MCO systems, in addition to the MCO's PBM platform, upon pharmacy claims adjudicated?
		Yes, upon pharmacy claims adjudication the MCO must update member records in the MCO's system in addition to the MCO's PBM platform.

		161		RFP		Appendix D 
2.34		320		2.34 	Provider is defined as any individual or entity that is engaged in the delivery, ordering, or referring of Covered Services and is legally authorized to do so by the state in which it delivers the Covered Services. When used in this Appendix, Provider refers to both Participating and Non-Participating Providers. Provider includes the Provider’s Authorized Representative, as “Authorized Representative” is defined in this Appendix.		Are pharmacies considered a "provider"?		Yes, pharmacies and pharmacists are considered providers. 

		162		RFP		Appendix D  
4.8.2.1.9		343		The CONTRACTOR(S)’ State Fair Hearing process shall allow for electronic submission of requests for State Fair Hearings and shall require that every State Fair Hearing request received in person, by telephone, voice mail, e-mail or in writing from a Member or Authorized Representative shall be recorded in a written record and logged with certain details.		Does 4.8.2.1.9 require that members be allowed to electronically submit State Fair Hearing requests to the plan, that the plan must submit requests electronically to the State or that the plan must use an electronic system to track State Fair Hearing requests? 		Section 4.8.2.1.9 of RFP Appendix D requires that members be allowed to electronically submit State Fair Hearing requests to the MCO. Section 4.8.2.1.9 also requires that the plan develop a system that logs and tracks the information noted in sections 4.8.2.1.9.1 through 4.8.2.1.9.11. The system developed by the plan must log requests submitted using all modalities noted, i.e., in person, by telephone, by voice mail, by e-mail, or in writing. Section 5.8 of RFP Appendix D requires the MCO's tracking system to have the functionality to create database extract files or other files as required by the State that can be imported into the State’s database or other reporting software. 

		163		RFP		Appendix I 
1.9.5.		422		Provide online response notifications to Providers within five (5) minutes of receipt of incoming electronic Claim transactions in 95% of cases and 100% in ten (10) minutes.		Is the State referring to the 999 Acknowledgement? 		The requirement in Section 1.9.5 of RFP Appendix I regarding online response notifications to providers regarding claim transactions is referring to the 999 and the 277CA. The 277CA will provide any issues found in the up front editing. 



		164		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		What data elements are provided to MCOs in the enrollment file / records?  For example, are Gender, Address, Race, Language Spoken, Ethnicity, Disability, Language, Written, Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, PCP Assignment, Health Risk Assessment, Health Status all included?		A standard EDI 834 transaction is used for the enrollment file. Please refer to the KanCare guide in the bidder's library for information on electronic transactions.

		165		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		1. What is the measurement(s) the State uses to ensure MCOs are compliant, related to the PDL?  
2. Do MCOs submit documentation to the State?  
3. Does the State conduct a claims audit?		The State has various measures to ensure MCOs are compliant with the PDL, including the two liquidated damages specified in RFP Appendix G. The State run reports internally to analyze utilization, and the MCOs are also required to submit reports and documentation regularly and on an ad hoc basis.

		166		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		What are the requirements related to continuation of PHM therapies?		Regarding PHM as it refers to biopharmaceuticals (or drugs in general), the State researches clinical guidelines and literature when drafting therapies to propose to our DUR Board. When DUR Board approved, the use criteria for these therapies, along with State policy, is what determines continuation or non-continuation of PHM therapy.

		167		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		Are there FQHC pharmacy requirements? If so, please direct us to where they are found.		Yes, there are FQHC pharmacy requirements. These requirements are in the bidder's library within the Kansas Medicaid Pharmaceutical Program (Pharmacy and Medical Benefit Drug Coverage).


		168		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		Please provide any Indian Health Services pharmacy requirements.		Information on Indian Health Services pharmacy requirements is included in the bidder's library within the Kansas Medicaid Pharmaceutical Program (Pharmacy and Medical Benefit Drug Coverage).


		169		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		Are there any benefit configuration set-ups for types of pharmacies?		Yes, there are benefit configuration set-ups for types of pharmacies. 
24-Pharmacy Provider Type (PT) with the following Pharmacy Specialties (PS):
240 Pharmacy
241 Institution Pharmacy
242 Pharmacy mail out of state
250 DME/Medical Supply Dealer
351 Indian Health Service


		170		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		Is a local presence for mail order pharmacy required?		Please see policy 003 Services Outside Kansas, policy 95017-A1 Mail Order Pharmacy Limited Distributor Process, and policy E2019-111 Out of State Pharmacy Provider Enrollment. These policies are available in the bidder's library within the Kansas Medicaid Pharmaceutical Program (Pharmacy and Medical Benefit Drug Coverage).

		171		Not from RFP		N/A		N/A		N/A		Are there separate pharmacy accumulators, or are these combined with medical?		If by accumulators, the questioner is referring to data tracking, then yes, pharmacy claims data is separate from data for drugs on the medical benefit. Of note, the State determines management rules for both benefits, for drugs.

		172		Not from RFP		NA		NA		NA		Please provide any clarification on how the MCO administrative requirements differ, if at all, from the current program and administrative expense loads applied?		Each bidder is required to complete a cost proposal that reflects all contractor requirements outlined in the RFP. The State will not be providing any additional information on how the administrative requirements differ from the current program or on the current or future administrative expense load assumptions.

		173		Not from RFP		NA		NA		NA		Please share the most recent 3 years of rate certifications and associated rate amendments?		Please see response to Question 97.

		174		Not from RFP		NA		NA		NA		Please provide any PMPM information on Federal/supplemental pharmacy rebates pertaining to the managed care population's insulin expenditures? Alternatively, please provide MCO insulin expenditures as a % of total pharmacy spend?		Federal and supplemental rebates are not part of the MCO PMPM calculation. Per section 2.7.19 of Appendix C, the MCOs are not allowed to collect rebates for Kansas Medicaid pharmaceutical utilization. The State will not be providing information on Federal pharmacy rebates received by the State, as those are separate from capitation rate setting. 

The de-identified claims data included in the bidder's library has claim level pharmacy information that includes NDCs. The bidder may use that information to identify insulin related expenditures.

		175		RFP		4.3.I.1.f		24		Instances of non-compliance under the Medicaid Managed Care contract resulting in one (1) or more of the following actions: corrective action plan, directed corrective action plan, notice to cure, liquidated damage, withhold of all or part of a Capitation Payment, financial sanction, non-financial sanction, suspension of new enrollment, temporary management, termination, or non-renewal due to performance concerns. For each instance of non-compliance identified, provide a description of the non-compliance, the action taken by the state or contract holder, the actions taken by the bidder to correct the non-compliance, and the length of time for the bidder to correct the non-compliance.		Please clarify the format that bidders should use to populate the length of time information. For instance, “# calendar days,” “# Years, # Months, # Days,” etc. 

Additionally, will the state allow bidders to enter a value of “Open” for instances of non-compliance that are currently pending or not yet closed verus adding the length of time that the action was open?		Regarding the requirement in RFP Section 4.3.I.1.f for bidders to identify the length of time to correct instances of non-compliance under Medicaid Managed Care contracts, the State clarifies that the bidder must identify the date the bidder was notified of non-compliance and the date non-compliance was corrected (e.g., February 1, 2023 – March 13, 2023). In instances in which the non-compliance has not yet been corrected, provide the date the bidder was notified of non-compliance and note that the non-compliance is "Pending Correction" (e.g., February 1, 2023 - Pending Correction).

		176		RFP		7.13.2.L		189		The Pricing Denominator will be the CONTRACTOR(S)-specific projected capitation rates and case rates after risk and region adjustments for the KanCare program for each twelve (12) month contract period, net of Member patient liability for NF and share of cost for HCBS, on an aggregate PMPM basis. It will also include the projected amount for State-directed payments (SDPs), including those paid as separate payment terms. The projected PMPM will be a blend of the rates in effect from January to December each year, considering any changes to the capitation rates during that time. If multiple sets of rates are effective during that time, a blended PMPM will be calculated using actual plan-specific membership during each period for the blend. This includes all Rate Cells and delivery case rate, and the aggregate PMPM will be calculated based on the CONTRACTOR(S)’ specific mix of membership and case rate volume. 		How will the state-directed payments (SDPs), including those paid as a separate payment terms, in the Pricing MLR calculation be projected? 		The State-directed payments (SDPs) are currently structured in a way that the actual payout is budget neutral relative to the targeted amount intended to be paid out as outlined in each SDP's corresponding 438.6(c) pre-print approved by CMS. The State's actuary will include a projected SDP PMPM in both the Pricing Numerator and Pricing Denominator, based on those amounts listed in each 438.6(c) and projected membership for the contract period, to calculate an initial Pricing MLR. The State will consider potential revision to the SDP PMPM based on actual payouts and actual membership for the contract period to calculate a final Pricing MLR. Please see also response to Question 177.

		177		RFP		7.13.2.L		190		The difference of the Pricing MLR minus the Reported MLR will be calculated, referred to as “Difference”. 		Will differences between projection SDP amounts and reported SDP be addressed in minimum MLR remittance?		As stated in response to Question 176, the State-directed payments (SDPs) are currently structured in a way that the actual payout is budget neutral relative to the targeted amount intended to be paid out as outlined in each SDP's corresponding 438.6(c) pre-print approved by CMS. Therefore, there is anticipated to be minimal variation between projected and actual SDP amounts that would impact the Pricing MLR and corresponding Minimum MLR.

As outlined in RFP Section 7.13.2.L, the State's actuary will include a projected SDP PMPM in both the Pricing Numerator and Pricing Denominator, based on those amounts listed in each 438.6(c) and projected membership for the contract period, to calculate an initial Pricing MLR. The State will consider potential revision to the SDP PMPM based on actual payouts and actual membership for the contract period to calculate a final Pricing MLR.

		178		RFP		7.13.2.L		190		A final reconciliation calculation will be performed after eight (8) months of Claims runout following the MLR period.  		Can the state provide background on the selection of the claims runout period for the minimum MLR calculation? The RFP states eight (8) month runout following the MLR period while a twelve (12) month runout period was used in the 2020 risk corridor calculation.		The State selected eight months of runout to balance sufficient claims runout and effective MLR reporting timing. The State will not be providing additional information on prior selection(s) of months of runout for past risk corridors or other risk mitigation.

		179		RFP		7.13.2.M		191		The CONTRACTOR(S) must contribute 3% of its annual aftertax profit to community reinvestment. The State may require the CONTRACTOR(S) to increase the percentage of community reinvestment contributions in future years of the CONTRACT. 		Will the Community Reinvestment expenses be an allowable expense in the numerator of the MLR calculation?		Please see response to Question 26.

		180		RFP 		7.17.1.a		217		The CONTRACTOR(S) shall demonstrate to KDHE‑DHCF’s satisfaction that it has the necessary dedicated, non‑delegable Kansas staffing, by function and qualifications, to fulfill its obligations under this CONTRACT.		Please provide a definition for the term non-delegable. 		The requirement in RFP Section 7.17.1.A regarding non-delegable staffing is referencing staffing functions that cannot be delegated per RFP Section 7.5.14.L, including, at a minimum, grievance and appeals, quality management, medical management, provider relations, network and provider services contracting and oversight, member services, and corporate compliance.

		181		RFP 		7.5.2.f.6		106		Geographically convenient flow of Members among Participating Providers to maximize Member choice.		Please confirm that "convenient flow" is consistent with time and distance standards.		The State confirms that "convenient flow" in RFP Section 7.5.2.F.6 is consistent with time and distance standards.

		182		RFP		3.2.4 - Proposal Submission Deadline		12		Bidders are strongly encouraged to avoid last minute submissions and use a delivery company capable of hand-delivering their proposals directly to the Office of Procurement and Contracts and obtaining a date and time stamp.   		Please confirm that is is acceptable to hand-deliver a proposal via means other than a delivery company (UPS, Fedex, courier).		Yes, bidders may hand deliver a proposal via means other than a delivery company. Delivery can be made directly to the Office of Procurement and Contracts no later than 2:00 PM CST on the bid closing date.

		183		RFP		4.1 - Technical and Cost Proposal Submissions		18		Be printed in black on white 8.5" x 11" paper		Please confirm that the requirement that proposals are to be printed in black ink on white paper is limited to the narrative only, and that is does not apply to logos, paragraph headings, graphics, or tables. 		Please see responses to Questions 4 and 105.

		184		RFP		4.1 - Technical and Cost Proposal Submissions		18		Be printed in black on white 8.5" x 11" paper		Please confirm whether Bidders are permitted to submit charts, graphics, or excel documents on 11" x 17" size paper. 		As specified in RFP Section 4.1.B.2, the proposal must be on 8.5" by 11" paper. Bidders are not permitted to use larger sized paper.

		185		Scope of Services		7.4.1 - Care Coordination 		73-75		D. The CONTRACTOR(S)’ Care Coordination model requires at a minimum that the following groups be enrolled in Care Coordination: 
1.  Individuals enrolled on the 1915(c) HCBS IDD Waiver.
2.  Individuals enrolled on the 1915(c) HCBS Serious Emotional Disturbance (SED) Waiver.
3.  Individuals enrolled on another 1915(c) HCBS Waiver, including the BI Waiver, PD Waiver, Frail Elderly (FE) Waiver, Autism Waiver, and Technology Assisted (TA) Waiver.
4.  Individuals on a 1915(c) HCBS Waiver waiting list.
5.  Individuals who are institutionalized in, or transitioning to the community from a NF, NFMH, ICF/IDD, hospital, psychiatric residential treatment facility (PRTF), psychiatric hospital/ State institutional alternative (SIA), State hospital, SUD residential facility, or other institution.
6.  Adults with Behavioral Health needs, including mental health, SUD, and co occurring mental health and SUD needs, and who are receiving Supplemental Security Income (SSI) or Social Security Disability Insurance (SSDI) due to a mental health and/or a SUD diagnosis or have had more than two (2) inpatient stays for mental health and/or SUD in the past five (5) years.
7.  Youth (birth through age twenty-one [21]) with SED who are not enrolled in the 1915(c) HCBS SED Waiver.
8.  Youth who are in an out of home placement through the foster care system with complex/high or moderate needs who are not enrolled in a 1915(c) HCBS Waiver, are not on a HCBS Waiver waiting list, and are not receiving Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC) services, including youth with complex medical needs and youth who are seeing a mental health professional not employed by a CCBHC or community mental health center (CMHC). 
9.  Youth who have aged out of the foster care system.
10.  Post-adoption youth (birth through age eighteen [18]).
11.  Houseless youth.
12.  Justice involved youth.
13.  Adults recently released from incarceration.
14.  Individuals participating in the WORK program, STEPS, vocational rehabilitation, or Other Employment Program.
15.  Individuals who are pregnant or postpartum through one (1) year postpartum.
16.  Premature babies.
17.  Individuals who are transplant recipients or on a transplant waiting list.
18.  Individuals with chronic and/or complex physical health conditions.
19.  Individuals with SDOH needs who would benefit from Care Coordination.
20.  Individuals who request Care Coordination.
21.  Other individuals who the CONTRACTOR(S) determine would benefit from Care Coordination. The CONTRACTOR(S) shall submit the criteria used for determining other Members who will receive Care Coordination to the State for written approval.		Please confirm that the populations described in 7.4.1 D will be identified and included within their eligibility file?  		All members that have eligibility will be included in the 834 transactions; however, not each population eligible for care coordination will be identified on the 834. Please refer to the KanCare guide in the bidder's library. MCOs are provided a list of their members on the wait list monthly via FTP file transfer. The MCO will be responsible for identifying individuals eligible for care coordination.

		186		Cost Proposal - Bidder's Library - CY23 Rate Development Narrative		Appendix I.A: Program Changes		15		18. CCBHC
o Policy Number: E2023-081
o Description: Additional CMHCs will transition to CCBHCs and will be reimbursed using a prospective payment system.
o Impact: CY21 = $46.2M

19. Children’s Behavioral Interventionist Program; effective 7/1/2023 
o Policy Number: E2023-034
o Description: Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services
o Impact: CY21 = $231k		The Mid-Year adjustment items 18 and 19, on page 15 of the CY23 Rate Development Narrative, differ from the values included in the Program Change Exhibits file. Can you please confirm which values should apply to the cost proposal?		The amount for #18, mid-year CCBHC, should be listed as $47.9M in the rate development narrative. The amount in the Program Change Exhibits file is correct.

The Children's Behavioral Interventionist program change is inadvertently listed twice in the rate development narrative. The amount listed for #23 Children's Behavioral Interventionist is accurate at $5.5M. The description and impact listed for #19 Children's Behavioral Interventionist is inaccurate and was incorrectly included in the narrative. The "KS CY23 - Program Change Exhibits 2023.09.18_Deliverable.xlsx" is accurate, and the "Bidder’s Rate Development Template" is accurate and includes the correct amount of $5.5M for Children's Behavioral Interventionist program.

An updated rate development narrative “KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.11.21_Updated.pdf” has been uploaded to the bidder's library with these changes itemized in red.

		187		RFP		7.1.1		43		2.	Contract with the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) to provide Medicare benefits to individuals eligible for both Medicare and Medicaid (dual eligible) through a highly integrated dual eligible special needs plan (HIDE D-SNP).
a.	Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’ HIDE D SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.     
		Per 7.1.1 Administrative Responsibilities, section A.2, “Except as otherwise prior approved by KDHE in writing, the CONTRACTOR(S)’ HIDE D SNP shall be in place upon implementation of this CONTRACT.” Will the state continue to allow for a HIDE D-SNP service territory to be a county approach or will it be a requirement that the HIDE D-SNP be in place statewide beginning Jan. 1, 2025? 
CMS timelines for a January 1, 2025 DSNP start date will require network adequacy filings to be met prior to KanCare being awarded. If the State is requiring statewide DSNPs, would the State consider pushing out this requirement to Jan. 1, 2026 to minimize the burden on providers, particularly small rural and frontier providers, being asked to contract with multiple health plans who may not even be awarded a KanCare contract?		The State will allow the service area of the HIDE D-SNP required by RFP Section 7.1.1.A.2 to be a county approach. The D-SNP is not required to be statewide. See also responses to Questions 46, 76, and 112.

		188		RFP		4.1.B.2		18		B.2. Be printed in black on white 8.5” x 11” paper;		Can the State confirm that the requirement that proposals are to be printed in black ink on white paper is limited to the narrative only, and that is does not apply to logos, paragraph headings, graphics, or tables. May we use color to emphasize text within the narrative?

Also, can the State confirm if we can use 11x17 paper for large graphics?		The requirement for the proposal to be printed in black refers to the narrative. Bidders may not use color to emphasize narrative text but may use color in logos, paragraph headings, graphics, and tables. See also response to Question 4. 

Regarding paper size, please see response to Question 184. 


		189		RFP		4.1.H.2		23		2. For each technical question listed at the end of this section, the bidder must start on a new page and include both the number of the question and the text of the question, and then provide the response. All pages for a topic area/tab must be numbered sequentially and include the topic area name and total number of pages for the topic area. The response to each technical question must be complete, concise, and reflect an understanding of applicable requirements in this RFP.		Can the State confirm that the number of the question and the text of the question will not count towards page limits?  

If not, can the State confirm that bidders may use a smaller font for the text of the question?		The number of the question and the text of the question will count towards page limits. Bidders may not use a smaller font for the text of the question. See also response to Question 3 and 107.

		190		RFP		Appendix C., 2.7.26.1.10		307		2.7.26.1.10	Providing capability of exempting all medications prescribed for a Member with a specific disease state.
		Can the State identify the specific disease states that would be potentially exempted under Appendix C, Section 2.7.26.1.10? Also, please confirm that the medications that would be exempted are those that relate to the Member's specific disease state.		There are no drug “carve outs” at this time; nor does the State expect any in the near future. The language in section 2.7.26.1.10 of RFP Appendix C was included as an option in case that ever needed to be considered.

		191		Bidder's Library		De-Identified Claims Data		N/A		De-Identified Claims Data CY21.zip		In the Bidder’s Library, there is a file provided named “De-Identified Claims Data CY21.zip” that requires a password for access.  Can the State provide the password for access to this file?		The Procurement Officer provided the requester the password to open the requested file. Any other potential bidders needing access to this file should contact the Procurement Officer to gain access.

		192		RFP		3.2.8		14		The protest shall be made in writing to, and received by the Director of Purchases, within thirty (30) Calendar Days after the date of the CONTRACT award. The Director of Purchases shall not accept any protest received more than thirty (30) Calendar Days after the CONTRACT award date.		The RFP does not identify specific protest procedures. Can the State confirm that both the Kansas Department of Administration (KDOA) Vendor Bid Protest Procedure document, effective February 1, 2009, and the Kansas Administrative Procedures Act, K.S.A. Sec. 77-501 et seq., apply to this procurement?  If not, could the State identify which specific protest procedures will apply to this procurement?		The State confirms that the State's protest procedures are applicable to this RFP. Protest procedures can be found on the State of Kansas website at https://admin.ks.gov/offices/procurement-contract/procurement-resources/procurement-forms.

		193		RFP		3.2.7; 3.2.8		14		“CONTRACT award means the execution of the written CONTRACT by all parties.”

“The protest shall be made in writing to, and received by the Director of Purchases, within thirty (30) Calendar Days after the date of the CONTRACT award.”
		The RFP states that the protest period begins upon the “CONTRACT award” date, but the “CONTRACT award” date is defined to mean contract execution, not the issuance of the Notice of Award.  Can the State clarify when the protest period begins in relation of notice of award and the execution of contract?  		The State refers the bidder to the Vendor Bid Protest Procedure document, effective February 1, 2009. Protest procedures can be found on the State of Kansas website at https://admin,ks.gov/offices/procurement-contract/procurement-resources/procurement-forms.

		194		RFP		3.2.7; 3.2.8		14		“CONTRACT award means the execution of the written CONTRACT by all parties.”

“The protest shall be made in writing to, and received by the Director of Purchases, within thirty (30) Calendar Days after the date of the CONTRACT award.”
		The RFP states that the protest period begins upon the “CONTRACT award” date, but the “CONTRACT award” date is defined to mean contract execution, not the issuance of the Notice of Award.  Please clarify whether non-winning bidders will have the opportunity to seek a stay of contract execution during pendency of a protest.		Please see response to Question 193.

		195		RFP		3.3.6.C		16		Proposals and documents pertaining to proposals will be kept confidential by the State and will not be available to the public as open records until the CONTRACT has been awarded (executed) or all bids are rejected.		How soon after publication of the Notice of Award will evaluation materials, including scoring information, be made available for public inspection?		Evaluation materials, including scoring information, will be available for public inspection after the State has fully executed MCO contracts.

		196		RFP		4.3.I.1.h		24		Subcontractors performing delegated Managed Care functions and the functions the Subcontractors performed.		Are delegated Managed Care functions those that are performed by “material Subcontractors’,” as illustrated in Section 7.5.15.D, such as “dental, vision, Transportation, Pharmacy, or Behavioral Health vendors.”  If not, please identify the “delegated Managed Care functions” to be addressed in the “Experience and Qualifications” response.		Please see responses to Questions 62 and 92.

		197		RFP		Appendix A		286		Subcontractor – An individual or entity with a Subcontract with the CONTRACTOR(S) that relates directly or indirectly to the performance of the CONTRACTOR(S)’ obligations under the CONTRACT.		Please confirm that for purposes of the Subcontractor information bidders are required to provide with their proposals, the term “Subcontractors” is limited to those entities performing key, delegated responsibilities such as dental, vision, transportation, Pharmacy, Behavioral Health, care management, claims processing, utilization review, and credentialing and that we are not required to provide such information relating to Subcontractors performing more administrative or ancillary functions such as production of member ID cards or member materials, printing, or mailing services. 		Please see responses to Questions 62 and 92.

		198		RFP		Appendix L		441		Children with SED, including transition age youth	-CCBHC with MCO Care Coordination		Can the State confirm that Children with SED including transition age youth is referring to Children and transition age youth that are part of the SED waiver and does not include all children who may have a diagnosis that would fall under the larger construct of SED such as affective disorders, or disruptive behavior disorders?		No. The reference to "Children with SED" in RFP Appendix L is to children and youth who have an SED diagnosis but are not enrolled in the SED HCBS waiver. RFP Appendix L also includes care coordination requirements specific to children and youth enrolled in the SED HCBS waiver (see the second population in Appendix L, identified as SED HCBS waiver).

		199		RFP		Appendix L		440-441		Adults with Behavioral Health CCBHC with MCO Care Coordination		Can the State confirm that adults with non chronic or episodic behavioral health diagnoses are not included with the Adult Behavioral Health population of Appendix L and do not require a Community Care Coordinator?		The State confirms that adults with non-chronic or episodic behavioral health diagnoses are not included with the Adult Behavioral Health population of Appendix L and do not require a Community Care Coordinator. However, all adults with a serious mental illness and/or severe and persistent mental illness are included in the Adult Behavioral Health population in RFP Appendix L and must receive care coordination services from the MCO. 

		200		RFP		7.5.2.K		112		Demonstrates the CONTRACTOR(S) maintains a network of Providers that is sufficient in number, type, capacity, and geographic distribution to meet the requirements of this CONTRACT and the needs of its Members.		To ensure all bidders have equal access to needed information to expand provider network and encourage provider participation, will the State provide the current KanCare Provider Master File (PMF) of approved Medicaid providers to all bidders?		The State will not be providing the current KanCare Provider Master File, but please see the "KS Provider Frequency Workbook 2023.09.18_Deliverable.xlsx" file in the bidder's library, which includes a list of billing provider NPIs with historic experience in the KanCare program during the CY2021 contract period. These are listed in aggregate, as well as split into separate tabs that are specific to the major service category each provider's utilization was associated with. Please note the |Instructions| tab in that document, which itemizes services were not included in order to comply with HIPAA regulations.

		201		RFP		7.2.2.		61-62		5.	When a Member changes KanCare MCOs while hospitalized, the relinquishing KanCare MCO shall notify the hospital of the change prior to the transition.
e.	The relinquishing KanCare MCO shall be responsible for payment of inpatient charges for the entire hospitalization through discharge.
f.	All other non inpatient (ancillary) charges are the responsibility of the new KanCare MCO at the beginning of the first month of Enrollment.
		In RFP Section 7.2.2.C.5, the outline continues into parts e. and f.   Can the State confirm there is no a-d that should be included?		In RFP Section 7.2.2.C.5, subsections e. and f. should be a. and b. The State confirms that no additional subsections should be included.

		202		Databook		KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.09.18		N/A		KS - CY23 Rate Development Narrative 2023.09.17		Will the State provide the CY23 rates, including the current assumptions for medical cost trends and administrative costs built into those rates?  Incumbent bidders already have this information available to them, and we believe the CY23 rate development assumptions should be available to all bidders.  Providing this information to all bidders would still incorporate trends from CY23 to CY25 and differences in bidders’ managed care savings and administrative costs.  		The State declines to provide historic or current actuarial rating assumptions. Each bidder must develop prospective rating assumptions specific to the bidder's business model.

		203		RFP		 7.4.6		86		C.	The   CONTRACTOR(S) must Subcontract with local entities (Community Care Coordination Providers) to perform community-based Care Coordination. The Community Care Coordinators shall be located in a Member’s community, have knowledge of local resources, and be the Member’s primary point of contact. 		The contract states in section 7.4.6 C The CONTRACTOR(S) must Subcontract with local entities (Community Care Coordination Providers) to perform community-based Care Coordination. The Community Care Coordinators shall be located in a Member’s community, have knowledge of local resources, and be the Member’s primary point of contact.  In appendix L for members in the Brain Injury (BI) HCBS Waiver Physical Disability (PD) HCBS Waiver Frail Elderly (FE) HCBS Waiver Autism HCBS Waiver Technology Assisted (TA) HCBS Waiver, and Individuals on a 1915(c) HCBS Waiver waiting list it states that these members will have a community care coordinator. Can the State identify Kansas organizations that have been approved to provide these services that also meet the state’s guidance on conflict free case management?
		The State does not have a list of organizations approved to provide Community Care Coordination, but see response to Question 8.

		204		RFP		Appendix L		438-442		Other individuals identified by the MCO
	MCO Care Coordination but MCO may offer CCC 	All Care Coordination functions unless the member selects CCC.	If the member selects CCC, the roles and responsibilities should be similar to other CCC populations, but MCO to define.		In appendix L KDHE delineates the responsibilities of the MCO and Other Care Coordinators.  In Technical Question Topic Area 3 (Tab 7c), the bidder is asked to describe its approach to avoiding duplication of Care Coordination with delegated or other models of Care Coordination. Can the State confirm that MCOs are allowed to delegate care coordination services for populations that are listed in Appendix L that the complete responsibility of care coordination lies with the MCO?		The State confirms that MCOs may delegate some but not all care coordination responsibilities for those populations in RFP Appendix L where the MCO is the only care coordinator listed. MCOs remain responsible for assuring that all of their eligible population members have access to all care coordination services and functions. 

The MCO must directly provide certain care coordination functions, including the Health Screen and HRA, and must ensure RFP requirements are met. In accordance with RFP Section 7.4.1.C, an MCO’s proposed care coordination program, including delegated functions, must be approved by the State after KanCare MCO contract award.

		205		RFP								Medicaid shouldn’t be spending money on social determinants of health, such as housing, food or other items. Sen. Gossage recommends we stick with the traditional definition of health care.		CMS regulations do not allow Medicaid dollars to be spent on housing, food and other items commonly referred to as social determinants. The role of Medicaid in social determinants of health is not to pay for housing, food, etc., but to use community health workers and care coordinators to assist our members in finding the appropriate community resources that provide those services. We also rely on our MCO partners to assist with these services. 

Community health workers and care coordinators are the providers in the Medicaid program that provide these services. As these providers are already part of the Medicaid program, the costs are already accounted for in the capitation rates and are not a new cost to the program. In addition, Medicaid uses health screens and health risk assessment tools today, so using those tools would not be a new requirement or cost.

The current MCO contract also contains requirements related to social determinants of health. One example from the current contract is that we require MCOs to implement value-based purchasing models that expand service coordination, increase employment and provide better outcomes for foster children. As social determinants of health was not a standard term when the last RFP was issued, it would appear this is a new concept under the current RFP, but the supports for whole-person or social determinants was included in the last RFP. The current RFP provides more clarity around how Medicaid providers support social determinants and adds a requirement to track their member’s needs.

		206		RFP								Why do we require the MCO staff to be within 2.5 hours of Topeka? 		The RFP requires that any selected MCO operate its Kansas Medicaid managed care plan within the State of Kansas. In addition, the distance from Topeka was selected to ensure the MCO leadership (core staff/key personnel) are close enough to Topeka to easily travel as needed to conduct business with KDHE. 

The RFP also provides an exception that any staff position that is considered field-based does not have to be located at the base location. It is the expectation that the managed care plan would have field-based staff to fulfill the requirements of the RFP. Here is the exact language from Section 7.17.4:
The facility shall serve as the base location for the CONTRACTOR(S)’ Member advocates, Provider relations, network management, Care Coordination, and QM functions, and staff working in these areas shall be located at this facility unless the position is considered a field based staff position. In addition, Key Personnel must be based at this facility.

Key Personnel are listed and defined in Section 7.17.2 of the RFP. Some examples are:

•	A full time senior executive/project director who has clear authority over the general administration and day to day business activities of this CONTRACT.
•	A full time chief operating officer (COO) who is responsible for the overall operations of this CONTRACT and serves as the primary point of contact for all operational issues.
•	A full time senior executive finance officer responsible for accounting and finance operations, including all audit activities.
•	A full time compliance officer responsible for developing and implementing policies, procedures, and practices designed to ensure compliance with the requirements of this CONTRACT and serving as a liaison between the CONTRACTOR(S) and the State regarding compliance.

		207		RFP								How long is a bond being held if a contractor leaves? A $20 Million bond is in the RFP. The last time a MCO pulled out, we were left with $7M in unpaid bills. What is the redemption time?		Performance Bonds are a common instrument to provide financial assurance to the State and the State’s common practice is that they do not extend beyond the contract period, so we aligned with that approach. Based on previous experience with the last MCO contract award and the cost to the State and providers due to the actions of a non-successful bidder, KDHE did add financial protection to the state.

If an MCO is not selected during the RFP process, Section 7.19.5 of the RFP outlines all the requirements of the MCO as part of contract termination. These requirements include claims payment, member transition, encounter data and more. In addition, to protect the financial interest of the State and providers, KDHE also added language to this section that gives KDHE the authority to withhold 20% of a monthly capitation payment that is due to the MCO until KDHE determines the MCO has complied with transition requirements, including claims payment. The language on the withhold is as follows:
“Termination or expiration requirements: If the State or the CONTRACTOR(S) provides written notice of termination or expiration, the State may withhold up to 20% of one (1) month’s Capitation Payment due to the CONTRACTOR(S). Once the State determines that the CONTRACTOR(S) has substantially complied with the termination or expiration requirements in this section, the withheld portion of the Capitation Payment will be paid to the CONTRACTOR(S).”

In addition, KDHE added additional language to Section 7.19.5 the RFP that clearly states the requirements that the MCO is responsible to pay for claims for serviced provided up to 11:59 pm Central Standard Time on the day of termination and the responsibility to pay claims for services remains through the end of any appeals, grievance and fair hearing processes.

		208		RFP								What are the performance measures within the in RFP?		Each section of the RFP contains requirements the MCO must meet for their performance to be considered in compliance with the terms of the contract. It is KDHE’s responsibility to effectively monitor to ensure performance expectations are being met.

The new contracts will contain specific performance measures as part of the State’s or federal government quality program. Section 7.9.4 is the section that outlines the requirements that the MCO must comply with all current state performance measures for medical, behavioral and long-term care supports and services, all CMS required performance measures, and all HCBS performance measures. In addition, the language provides KDHE and KDADs the authority to specify additional performance measures and that the MCO must comply with any performance measure specified by the State, CMS or other Federal authority. More information on KDHE’s current quality management program for the current contracts can be found here: kancare-quality-management-strategy-12-09-21.pdf (ks.gov)

In addition, Section G: Liquidated Damages outlines all the financial penalties the State can impose for failure to comply with contractual requirements. The RFP establishes 27 performance areas where the MCO can be assessed financial penalties for failure to meet requirements.

		209		RFP								Elaborate on the profit and reinvestment.		There is a federal requirement that all Medicaid MCO contracts contain medical loss ratio requirements which ensures that the vast majority of Medicaid dollars are being spent on members and not administrative costs or profits. The RFP contains requirements around medical loss ratio that will exceed the federal requirements and will also allow the State to hold the MCOs accountable to remit dollars back to the State if they fall below the established threshold. 

The RFP also requires the MCO to reinvest 3% of their annual after-tax profit to community reinvestment. Community reinvestment is a concept multiple states are now requiring of their MCOs. The idea of community reinvestment is for the MCO to invest in the communities they serve. Reinvestment dollars can be provided to community initiatives, non-profit entities, local programs and more. The reinvestment dollars cannot used to pay for covered services, value-added benefits or the MCO administrative expenses. Each MCO will submit an annual community reinvestment plan to KDHE for written approval so KDHE can verify the reinvestment dollars are being spent in alignment with contractual requirements.

		210		RFP								Update on the 1915 waiver.		The current 1115 waiver, with the arduous requirement to comply with budget neutrality rules, will end on December 31, 2023. Beginning January 1, 2024, the current MCO contracts and the MCO contracts that will be implemented on January 1, 2025, will be operating primarily under the 1915(b) and (c) waiver authorities. The limited exception will be the few services that will remain in what we refer to as the skinny 1115 waiver. KDHE has submitted all required documents and notices as a part of this transition timely and holds a monthly transition meeting with CMS. There is no indication that the timeline will not be met as the State and CMS are on track.

		211		RFP								“Expand behavior health provider network by contracting with specific provider types” – What type?		The RFP has additional requirements regarding behavioral health providers. The RFP requires that each MCO offer a contract to all Kansas CCBHCs, Regional Alcohol and Drug Assessment Centers, PRTFs and SIAs. In addition, each MCO must include Osawatomie and Larned State hospitals in their network and requires the inclusion of specialty providers to serve those with Behavioral Health disorders. The RFP also requires the MCOs to develop incentive plans to recruit and retain Behavioral Health professionals, medical practitioners and HCBS providers in the local community and to report to the State the outcome of these efforts.
There are areas of the State of Kansas where the availability of Behavioral Health providers varies greatly. The RFP requires MCOs to create telemedicine capabilities in our rural and frontier counties where Behavioral Health providers may be less available, to ensure access to necessary services. Finally, the RFP requires the MCOs to follow State policy in using Community Health Workers, care coordinators and other ancillary type providers to assist members in accessing care and adhering to treatment plans, including prescribed medications, to promote better outcomes. These are currently covered provider types, not a cost increase, and are just more defined requirements that have been added to the RFP around utilizing these providers.
Finally, liquidated damages related to the adequacy of the Behavioral Health network are included in the RFP. If necessary, damages can be assessed for non-compliance.

		212		RFP								“Enhance consistency with states for pharmaceutical with states preferred drug list” – was this not being done previously? 		The current RFP does contain language requiring the MCOs to follow the State’s preferred drug list. In the new RFP, the language around this requirement was strengthened to ensure expectations are clearly stated and to align with the liquidated damages that the State can impose for failure to comply with the State’s preferred drug list. In addition, KDHE oversight of this criteria will be enhanced under the new contract, and any non-compliance can be addressed quickly.

		213		RFP								Did we build a set/defined number of hours targeted case management services need to be provided?		The RFP does not contain specific hour requirements for targeted case management services. The RFP strengthened the requirements and expectations related to HCBS waivers and reporting so performance can be monitored for compliance.

		214		RFP								What is going to be the total cost of the RFP? Can Mercer provide an estimate? – Rep. Carpenter suggested other states like Iowa and Nebraska be used as a comparison.		KDHE establishes an actuarily sound capitated rate range that CMS approves. The final payment rate for the KanCare program for any successful MCO bidder will have to be within the actuarially sound rate range that we set. We will set that actuarially sound rate range consistent with our current methodology, leveraging historic KanCare experience and our own independent analysis and projection of future expenses (medical and non-medical). KDHE does not anticipate a significant change to the rates or costs to the program because of what was included in the RFP. 
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